ONTARIO COURT ORDERS VIRTUAL ALONGUIN “NOHAWKS” CAN'T SPEAK TO
MOHAWKS -

MNN. March 29, 2008. Our Haudenosaunee Territory is how infested with paper
“Algonquins” and virtual “Algonquin” communities created by “Mother” Joan “Ho"Imes. She is
the darling researcher, registrar, genealogist, membership clerk, judge, jury and would-be
executioner of our nationality. She is the “gun for hire” by Canada or anybody that wants to
become or create paper mache “Indians”. We understand she receives a large sum of money
for each Indian she signs up. If the real Indigenous at Ardoch or Sharbot Lake want an
Algonquin identity, according to our ways, they have to live on Algonquin land.

Mother Joan has also been known to write fake histories about the Haudenosaunee that
Canada uses to try to settle their phony claims to our land. She’s been hired to write the
phony histories of the Mohawks of Kanehsatake, Kahnawake, Akwesasne, Tyendinaga and
Wahta . She even helped convince the ignorant Kanawake band council that our land

was given to us by Louis XIV!!!

We are a bigger industry for these gangsters than General Motors! In the syndicates they set
up, all the top jobs go to “non-natives” except for the figurehead, like Ellen Gabriel, who gets
brought out for photo ops. She does not legally represent us. Only members of her
organization vote for her. It's like saying the head of the women’s auxiliary of the church
represents all Canadian women.

Those Algonquin “Nohawks” who don’t follow the party line are called NLA, “No Longer
Active”. We are informed that Mother Joan creates “Indians” with a five year expiry date. Is
“nationality” like a driver’'s permit! It looks sillier and sillier all the time. Right now about 20
people have up-to-date licenses and run the whole show. This gives them access to lots of
money. They also have a “chief-in-training” who gets voted in by those few “Nohawks” who
have active status. Mother Joan needs 125 virtual Algonquins for each community to be able
to “conduct business” called “joint ventures”, which are run by non-native shell companies,
like Coreshellgroup.

According to reports of withnesses who were in court, Judge Cunningham issued an order that
the “Algonquins” cannot “speak directly or indirectly to anyone who they believe could be or
is in contact with the Mohawks”!! How did this guy graduate from law school? They could get
six months in jail for violating this order. How do they plan to monitor it? The Sharbot Lake
“Nohawks” agreed to this condition. It apparently was requested by Neil Smitherman, the
ambulance chaser [lawyer] for the uranium mining companies, Frontenac Ventures
Corporation and Platinex, who want to mine in the area. Chris Reid, ambulance chaser for
Sharbot Lake, consented to this decree. How can a court be making orders like this? It
seems like they think they can do anything they want, that the law is something they can
dictate.

In the meantime, Doreen “Wishbone” Davis, another “Nohawk”, is running a cigarette shop
on Silver Lake, with Unity and Confederacy flags flying out front. The non-native girl working



there said that the RCMP gave Doreen permission to run her store. The land is leased by a
native guy from a non-native. This is not sovereignty.

The colonial perpetrators are panicking to cover-up their fraud and questionable activities.
This whole scam needs to be investigated by the RCMP fraud squad and the Auditor
General of Canada. They think their Shakspearean tragedy is still running, but it's over.
We’re hanging on to our vegetables that we should be throwing at these corrupt ham actors.

This order sounds like a prototype of the kind of controls that the colonists will try to put on
the “real” Indigenous who stand up to the frauds being committed by the corporations, mining
companies and colonial governments and their agencies.

We took over the Thurlow Aggregates Quarry in March 2007, to protest an age old robbery
and injustice over the illegal infringement on our land without our informed consent. Itis a
clear violation of our authority and international law. At first the band council supported us.
Then Julian “Who-was-born-in-Italy-and-thinks-he-knows-how-to-run-a-banana-republic-like-
Canada” Fantino met with the Tyendinaga band councilors, Donald R. Maracle, Roy Brant,
Trevor Lewis, Barry Brant and Blayne Loft. They denounced us and went to other
communities and corrupted them against us.

Last April 2007 the Mohawks of Tyendinaga demonstrated on the CN Railway tracks. The
trains between Montreal and Toronto were shut down for 20 hours. A Mohawk woman met
with the Commissioner of the OPP, Julian Fantino. He asked her to try to get them off the
rail line or “he would kill them”. They went through the police lines to speak to the
demonstrators. The police pointed their weapons at the men, women and children.

Last July 2007 Randy Cota of the Ardoch “Nohawks” asked our people to go up to help
them. Our men felt something was eerie about it. They went up and were alarmed when they
saw the Ontario Provincial Police involved at the protest site. Cota forgot to tell our people
that he was an OPP officer. It was almost like the Mohawks were being set up for an ambush
by the OPP bush-wackers. There were no Indians locally, only the settlers all dressed up in
their Ralph Lauren cottage wear. Something did not add up. They decided to get out. Since
then these “Nohawks” have treated us with disdain.

Fantino publicly said last June 29, 2007, on the “Day of Protest”, “We want a peaceful day”.
Behind the scenes he had lined up APCs, tanks, soldiers and paramilitary. He had
everything ready to wipe us out.

CBC's “The Current” got some handwritten notes by OPP officers on how Commissioner
Fantino planned to raid the Mohawk demonstrators on the night of June 28 on Highway 401,
Highway 2 and the CN Rail line. Actually, nothing was blocked. As promised the Mohawks
removed their peaceful demonstration on June 29th. Shawn Brant turned himself in for
“mischief”. The notes described how Fantino brought in the TRU Tactical Rescue Unit,
SWAT team, Emergency Response and the Riot Squad along with police choppers and
aircraft to watch the Mohawks. Even though nothing was going on, Itchy Fingers Fantino
gave the site commander, Carson Pardy, the final call to go in, which they did not.

Mandy Smart of Tyendinaga said she saw the heavily armed OPP gathering in the area. The
OPP wanted to use force. When she met with Fantino, he warned her that if the Mohawks
did not leave by 6 a.m. on June 29th, there would be an attack. “He did not care if the men,
women and children were behind those lines.” CN Rail which runs through disputed Mohawk
land, suspended rail traffic between Montreal and Toronto for the day.

Last Monday, March 24th 2008, Shawn Brant went to court. Randy Cota has been trying to
help make Shawn out to be the leader at Tyendinaga. On March 18th Cota forwarded a



message to Shawn Brant from his OPP colleague, Nathan Leland. Leland had sent a memo
to his operatives [JUS] to watch a video on Shawn Brant entitled, “Why has he not been
arrested for terrorism?” It came from caledoniawakeupcall, a racist anti-lroquois site run by
one of their operatives, Gary Mchale.

Shawn Brant has been told that if he does not accept a plea deal of 12 years for “blocking”
the railroad and the Trans Canada highway, they will put him away for 90 years.

[ ocap@tao.ca 416-925-6939]

We’re beginning to think it’s time for us to clean up our communities of these outside
influences. It looks like this is what's happening. We all want a clean peaceful place to live.

Mohawk protestors sit around a bonfire on Highway 2 near Deseronto, Ont., on June 29.
(Tom Hanson/Canadian Press)
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TAXI TO THE DARK SIDE - THE AXIS OF AMERICAN EVIL

MNN. Mar. 25, 2008. Was the Mohawk-Oka Crisis of 1990 a dry run for overseas terror?
On July 11, 1990, the Quebec Police paramilitary forces opened fire on a group of peaceful
demonstrators in the early hours of the morning. We were resisting the nearby town of Oka
from illegally building a golf course on top of our burial and ceremonial site. The attack on us
escalated after Prime Minister Brian Mulroney met with President George Bush. 4000 heavily
armed soldiers surrounded three of our communities, Kanehsatake, Kahnawake and
Akwesasne. They wanted us to fire a shot so they would have an excuse to Kill us. We were
on to them.

Col. Musgrave of the British Secret Service was brought over by a Canadian think tank to put
a plan in motion to break us down. He was going to use tactics the Brits used against the
Irish. He vowed to accomplish this in three weeks.

The corporate press stepped up its habitual demonization of us. The soldiers shouted and
threatened us. The media “spinners” portrayed our men, women and children as the nasty
enemy and we were less than human. This created the conditions required to get the public
to accept mistreatment and violations of our rights. We were subjected to sleep deprivation
by flying choppers over us all night long. Even jets were flown close over our heads. Bright
lights were shone on us and into our windows. Food was cut off or left to rot or spat upon and
peed into by the soldiers before it was turned over to us. Water and hydro were turned off
and on. Incendiary devices were blown up around us. Snipers were everywhere.

When we finally walked out September 26th 1990, the soldiers and cops attacked, beat
and threw us into buses and took us to prisons at Farnham army base. We were left on the
tarmac all night long. They would not let us go to the bathroom or get medical attention for
our injured. The soldiers beat their guns on the sides of the bus to stop us from sleeping,
swore and shouted racial slurs at us and took out their penises and urinated at us.
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This was not the aberrant behavior of a few bad apples. They tried to take our children

from us to use as hostages to control us. Luckily we got them out. We were herded into
barracks and forbidden to sleep or eat. Anyone who dozed off was awakened with rifle butts
banged on the floor next to our heads. After two sleepless nights we were taken for
interrogation. In the room were two men who shouted racial and degrading slurs and threats
at us. The Quebec Police and their army trainers told us that we would spend the rest of our
lives in jail.

Our men were subjected to cruelty that violated the Geneva Conventions — One of our young
men was handcuffed, blind folded, told to kneel down and face a wall. A gun was put to his
head and cocked repeatedly. He was told that he was alone and that no one was going to
rescue him. One of our men, Ronald Cross, was beaten over and over again. He eventually
died of his injuries. In the end the courts found that none of us were guilty of anything. We
remain defiant against injustice and genocide.

In the film “Taxi to the Dark Side” [Seville Pictures] Dilawar was a young Afghani, a young
father in his early twenties, who came from a peanut farming community. In December 2002,
while driving his new taxi, he and his three passengers fell into the hands of the U.S. forces.
Five days later he was dead. He was grabbed, hooded and taken to Bagram Prison. U.S.
soldiers worked at maiming him to, as they said, “Get him to talk”.

Dilawar, called a PUC, “person under control” #421, was systematically tortured until he died.
One was surprised “it took so long for him to die”. The soldiers said they were told over and
over again that the Afghanis were very evil people and had nothing but violent intentions.

Wiliam Assera, a lawyer, said when the prisoners were brought in they were immediately
assaulted by the soldiers and dogs. They were spat at, cameras flashed at their faces, their
culture was attacked and ridiculed. They were kept in isolation, deprived of sleep and always
handcuffed. They were kept in the “air locks”, subjected to cavity searches and constantly
screamed at and questioned. This is called the “shock of the capture”.

The “air lock” is a room surrounded by razor wire. Arms are suspended in the air in hand
cuffs locked onto the ceiling grate. Soldiers beat a prisoner “that was difficult”. A knee was
kicked into a pressure point on the side of the leg. Dilawar’s body showed that his legs were
“pulpafide”. His body became limp. Four soldiers went into the air lock, kicked him again and
jumped on his back while he was shackled. One soldier struck Dilawar’s leg so many times
that he hurt himself and to switch legs. Torture became amusement just to hear him scream
“Allah”. The blood clots traveled to his lungs. The death certificate stated he died by of
“homicide” by “blunt force”. If he had lived, his legs would have had to be amputated. Murder
is the ultimate torture.

Ken Davis said that the prisoners were roughed up by vicious dogs. He would not say where
the orders came from. Was it Donald Rumsfeld, the Secretary of Defense in 20047

Cap. Carolyn Wood ran Bagram Prison. She felt pressure to produce intelligence. She later
graduated to Abu Graib in Iraq and got a medal for her work. “There’s just a few bad apples”,
was declared over and over again. Eric Lanmer brushed it off as people being in “crazy
situations and doing crazy things.”

It is ominous that Wood was trying to be more butch than the boys. Lindy England, the young
girl that posed smiling with the naked humiliated degraded prisoners, some on dog leashes,
was one of the most vulnerable in this male dominated field. Other smiling young men and
women posed with dead bodies.



The U.S. soldiers were in Afghanistan and Iraq illegally. Colin Powell, Chief of Staff, needed
legal arguments. They decided the President could do what he wants in the name of security.

John Yoo of the Justice Department developed assault protocols. It was a war on Article 3 of
the Geneva Conventions, supported by the Attorney General, Alberto Gonzales, and Vice
President Dick Cheney. John Yoo said these extreme tortures could include death. The U.S.
wanted to discard the constitution but could not. So they put a different interpretation on it.
President Bush was able to pardon himself but not the soldiers.

Vice President Dick Cheney encouraged the soldier to be more aggressive in dealing with
interrogation because “these people are mean, nasty, dirty people”. [Was he describing
himself?]

In Guantanamo Bay Prison in Cuba, one of the reason the U.S. holds onto this site is that
they think that Cuban and U.S. laws don’t apply because it's offshore. John Yoo said that the
military has ultimate say over prisoners there. President Bush reminded the public that,
“These terrorists are learning the meaning of American “justice”.

December 2001 Al Katami, supposedly the 20th plane hijacker, was taken to Guantanamo
Bay. Gonzales and Yoo visited Cuba to figure out why he kept resisting their torture no
matter how severe. Nothing worked. Sleep and sensory deprivation, severe isolation, attack
dogs, invasions by females, forced to wear women’s underwear, strip searches, enemas,
forced to wear U.S. flag hat, restrained from going to the bathroom. Dark, light, cold, heat!
All his sensory receptors were attacked. His heart slowed down and he had to be
hospitalized. Hypnosis, shock and LSD were not used. This was the entire arsenal that the
CIA developed over the past 50 years in conjunction with researchers in Montreal.

Guantanamo Bay was turned into a torture research center. They pretended to be
investigating Arab male sexual humiliation techniques and phobias. Torture was called
“degradation”. Shackled for long periods of time every which way! Standing on a box,
hooded and with [simulated] electrodes attached to the body! Forced to stand covered in shit
with arms up and straight out as if hanging on a cross.

Brilliant top scientists were hired such as Donald O. Hebb of McGill University. He bragged
he could reduce people to a pulp in 48 hours through isolation, goggles, earmuffs and so on.
The U.S. got very excited about this. Hebb told them the price was destroying their sanity.

The soldiers said they need written instructions and training on how to beat, assault and
potentially kill prisoners so they can break human rights and Geneva Conventions
regulations and not be held responsible.

Professor Doug Cassel even described such threats as crushing the testicles of the
prisoner’s infant son.

This story is about how the greed of a few can break people and pull down a whole society.
These tactics are the remnants of colonialism that trashes people. The Americans have
abandoned social wisdom. Old colonial and imperial paradigms are breaking down, though
being pushed hard as a last ditch stand, especially using violence to enforce their ways.

One tactic is to declare a state of emergency to get around abiding by international law.
They then give themselves the right to interpret the Geneva conventions as they see fit,
calling it a legal interpretation.

It is well known that the information gotten through torture is not reliable. When the generals
took over Greece, they learned that nine out of 10 soldiers would rather die than torture their
people. The generals used the ones that enjoyed torturing to destroy a democratic



government. Is the U.S. looking for a class of people that is willing to torture their own
people?

The U.S. had set up a system in Afghanistan and Iraq where the war lords recruited subjects
for thousands of dollars a piece. 83,000 were detained without a single hearing, violating the
rule of law. Habeas corpus goes back to Roman law.

Less than 5% of those picked up by the U.S. had any information. The other 95% were
innocent by-standers picked up by soldiers to serve as practice specimens for the American
military’s cruel and macabre experimentation on torture methods. Senior officers observed
those who were adept and could be used when martial law was imposed.

“Curve Ball” was tortured and eventually said there was a connection between Sadaam
Hussein and Al Qaeda, which turned out to untrue. Water boarding is called “extraordinary
rendition”.

The victims will tell the interrogators whatever they want to hear. The Vice President
defended water boarding, “We don’t do torture. Not as we define it".

The FBI distanced themselves from the Secretary of Defense. They said the best way to get
information is by breaking down barriers. Experience, talent and patience are needed to get
worthwhile information. “You are finished. Is there something | can do for your kids?”

They attacked human dignity and the sanctity of the individual. Cruelty is the official policy,
“We have to get tough”, they tell us. If we are going to stop this, we have to be informed and
act together.
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“CORESHELL GROUP” DIGGING OUT FROM TIDAL WAVE OF MANURE OVER
SHARBOT LAKE DEBACLE

MNN. Mar. 21, 2008. Coreshell is one of the mercenary private companies that Canada and
its agencies use to settle any “domestic” problems or international issues with Indigenous
nations and anyone else they may “need to deal with”. Why would a state be dealing
through corporations? The bottom line is that the state has fiduciary duties. Corporations
don’t! Their only duty is to their shareholders. These privately incorporated companies are
the state’s way of doing an “end-run” around the governmental obligations they assumed by
asserting sovereignty. This is how they are violating Indigenous sovereignty, land and
resources.

In the middle of our investigation of a major crime taking place on Haudenosaunee Territory
at Sharbot Lake, Coreshell almost pulled a fast one. They're trying to cover their tracks by
pulling most of their website off the internet. They didn’t want anything untoward to get out.
They’re operations make it look too much liked the Canadian government is trying to
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“privatize Indian Affairs”. Canada wants to deal with us through private for-profit companies
like Coreshell. This company is involved with all the skullduggery that's been going on with
virtual “Indians” at Sharbot Lake.

The point is to disguise colonialism, keep on doing the same old, but come out “looking
clean”. It's like wrapping pollutants in green packaging. The affects are often devastating.
The same kind of tricks have been used to send prisoners by private jets to other parts of
the world to be tortured. It's been spun as “extraordinary rendition” to hide what is really
going on. Even “water boarding” is made to sound like amusement, like a cross between
“surfing” and “snow boarding”. It's actually when a victim is drowned and resuscitated back
to life. It's only fun for perverts.

“OPEN FOR BUSINESS” is a hidden language to alert investors to start contacting them.
Hmmm! Does something called “Algonquin Treaty Negotiation Funding Trust” 2006 sound
like a good investment? It must be to some people. Indian Affairs put $405,000 into it. Let's
see! Ambulance chaser, Robert Potts of Blaney McMurtry, set up the accounting for this
fund in his office. Coreshell handles the business investment side from everywhere to exploit
Haudenosaunee territory. It looks like they hire the CEOs, managers and everything else
that’s needed to set up the operation. They also make sure no one interferes

or questions what'’s going on.

Coreshellgroup provides “strategic communications for clients in the private, public and not-
for-profit sectors”. They boast of having worked with prime ministers, premiers, CEOs,
cabinets, boards of directors, task forces and senior civil servants. Doesn’t this sound like a
government agency?

Their work “with executives and managers on critical matters of commerce and public affairs”
sounds like a “think tank”. In a democracy this work is supposed to happen in parliament
and in public. These think tanks are usually funded by diverting corporate taxes to
foundations. So the public indirectly pays for them. The chosen few who are allowed to
participate in this process circulate from the think tank, [like “C.D. Howe”, “Hudson” or
“Fraser”] to universities to governments and back. In other words, they control information
and form the education of the “hoi poloi”. Hardly anyone can get a university degree without
going along with the tricks of the colonial trade and conforming to this kind of thought
process.

We are told that the first step of a project is to find the players to perpetuate the fraud. Then
the sum of the parts are needed. When the two interact, the crime is complete.

They say their work for clients involves “change”. They are not even embarrassed to
announce they are engaged in “defining public attitudes and group opinions”. In other words,
they have totally subverted the function of their democratic institutions. Hitler followed this
kind of procedure. Today it's not called “propaganda”. It's called “spin”.

This work includes creating and executing communications strategies for “large transactions”
[like phony land claims] and lobbying for changes in public policies and laws to conform to
what they’re doing. This is like the insidious creeping of unannounced changes into our lives
introduced by their operatives like James Gabriel at Kanehsatake. People are put to sleep,
but, Coreshell claims, “It's about helping leaders lead and making things happen”.

They will send in anybody to any level of a project from the lowest to the top because they all
come from the same manure pile. They brag about their “ability to work effectively in
participative and complex decision-making processes”. This means they make sure the
decisions go the “right” way for their client.



Coreshellgroup describes strategic communications as “research, consultation and
engagement activities”. In other words, they can train and set up media spokespeople like
“Would-be-Algonquin” Robert Lovelace and ambulance chaser, Chris Reid.

The bottom line is their expertise lies in the area of public affairs manipulation and
propaganda. They don’t waste time objecting to democratic processes. They know how

to pitch to people. They do things like send settlers to Kingston to rally for Robert Lovelace
for who knows why.

Coreshell forms peoples’ attitudes, changes public mores and makes sure they go the way
the client wants. Who is the client? Aren't the clients supposed to be the people? If so, why
aren't the people allowed to speak or be listened to? Why are they being manipulated?
Coreshell creates “spins” against whoever has a contrary opinion. That's why they have it in
for MNN.

The heads of Coreshell are J. Patrick Howe and his wife Lee Allison Howe, at 157 Douglas
Drive, Toronto M4W 2B6, T416-929-0512/8640, phowe@coreshellgroup.com and
iahowe@coreshellgroup.com.

Are Lee Allison and J. Patrick fronts for “the government™? Both Howes appear to be great

manipulators. She has been at senior levels of government and corporations. She’s worked
with prime ministers, premiers, CEOs, cabinet, boards and senior civil servants. How come
she has so much access when the public has to line up for weeks to talk to their Member of
Parliament? Then they find that he or she too is excluded from wherever the real centers of

power may be? And, why is Sharbot Lake on her agenda?

Patrick Howe states he is involved in natural resources, manufacturing, health care, venture
capital and the Premier’'s Council. Coreshell has dealings in commerce, finance and
handling corporate funds for the Toronto Stock Exchange. Howe started out as a journalist.
Then went into advertising and then sold it 11 years later to a Canadian affiliate of a
multinational corporation. He knows money. Has a degree in economics.

Howe brags he is connected globally to places like India, Brazil, United States and
Germany. [Globeinvestor.com]. In other words, this megalomaniac’s claims to have the
resources of the whole wide world at his fingertips. Does he think he’s god? Does he think
he’s Allah?

Howe is also chairman and managing partner of the “Jeffery Group Ltd.” of Toronto. This
company does public affairs and executive search services to “private, public and not-for-
profit” organizations [where have we heard this before?]. It owns the Women’s Executive
Network. Does it mean instead of “stand by their man”, they've decided to stand in front of
their man to act as a shield!

Other staff members or affiliates are Charles Harnick, former Ontario Attorney General and

Minister Responsible for Native Affairs [read Ontario’s claim to our resources]; and Caroline
Pinto, senior vice president and was a senior policy advisor with the Harris government [this
would be during the time when Dudley George was murdered by the OPP at Ipperwash].

Rumor has it Coreshell spent $160,000 on the virtual Algonquin [tanakwin.com] website
designed to fool people, as they would say, “to provide leadership”. “Mother” Joan Holmes,
the genealogist, was a big help on the misleading history. Many people have been put in dire
straits and their dreams of becoming a magic “Algonquin” have been crushed. They've been
abandoned to purchase lottery tickets like others. Even a newspaper might be going down —
if it doesn’t find a way to admit to its readership that it has been duped. Their Puba, Robert
Lovelace, is in jalil.
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But they should not despair. This may all be part of “A PLAN”. Uh huh! Somebody is talking
big words that sound good. They know how to hypnotize like an old snake oil salesmen.
The victims don’t know how to defend themselves from these “double talkers” who give them
a few measly dollars.

White people who have been turned into “Algonquins” are playing out false historic
relationships that are being written for them. Coreshell conducts the symphony - a confusion
of cacophony. Coreshell treats the real Indigenous like primitive hollow drums on whom they
can beat out their cynical tunes in this theatre of the absurd!

We want Coreshell to stop. They’re a big headache!

J. Patrick Howe also works with “TerraVest Income Fund of Edmonton Alberta. John B.
Zaoziray, trustee and director, was VP and Director of Canacord Capital; is now director of
Acetex Active Energy Income Fund; Alberta Newsprint; Bankers Petroleum; Canadian Oll
Sands; Computer Modeling Group; Fording Canadian Coal Trust; IPSCO; Matrikon;
Middlefield Resources Funds; Pengrowth; Provident Energy; and Titanium Corp. [TSX:TI
UN. Terravesindustries.com Paul A. Casey, CFO 780-632-2040
pcasey@terravestindustries.com]. Its Board of Directors is Dale Laniuk, president and
CEO; Tom Kileen is chief financial officer; Tim Zosel, is the senior vice president 1-877-323-
2010.

Coreshell has a complex network of pseudo Indigenous organizations.

-Aboriginal Canada Portal — Community http://www.aboriginalcanada.gc.ca/acp/community
-Aboriginal Connections

http://www.director.aboriginalconnections.com/Canada/first nations/tribal _councils/index.htm
I

-Algonquins of Pikwakanagan www.algonquinsofpikwakanagan.com

-Anishinaable Baptise Community Organization http://www.anishinaabe-baptiste.info
-Anisinabeg Algonquin Portal Websites www.alongquinnation.ca

-Assembly of First Nations www.afn.ca

-Bonnechere Algonquin First nation http://www.bafn.ca/

-Chiefs of Ontario www.chiefs-of-ontrio.org

-Algonquins of Greater Golden Lake www.greatergoldenlake.com

-The Mattawa/NorthBay Algonquin First Nation
www.mattawanorthbayalgonquinfirstnation.com/

They've hired a few indigenous people who probably have a hard time getting work
elsewhere. It tries to assimilate them into the colonial structure. For its resource exploiter
clients, it has all the information it needs to make our rights and sovereignty slither into the
“Genie’s bottle” so that nothing is left but a “puff of smoke”. They are trying to make sure
that the struggles of our ancestors crumbles into the dust of the pages of a few forgotten
history books. Poof! We're gone like magic! A few of us will be given “McJobs” under their
direction. They hope to coerce us in the “glorious exfoliation” of our land that we are
supposed to be protecting for our generations to come.

Coreshell looks more like a “tsunami” of b.s. Robert Potts and his buddies must have known
from the beginning it was Haudenosaunee Territory, not Algonquin. Was the idea to bypass
us to “get things done”?

“Mother” Joan Holmes created the new “Indians” for the Algonquin registry. The “Christian
Peacemakers Team” went in to pacify. The Greater Golden Lake Indian band was created.
The computer with all the information on everybody that is Algonquin was apparently taken
out of the “Tikwanikan” Office of Golden Lake in 2001. This is where the “Algonquin Treaty
Negotiation Funding Trust” meetings were held. [For More information go to
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http://www.OttawaAlgonquin.com |.

Coreshell doesn’t appear to answer to anyone. What is Coreshell?

Kahentinetha Horn
MNN Mohawk Nation News
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Please forward this email to a friend!

HIS ‘WHOLYNESS’ RED-X ENUNCIATES: 911 WAS A “FALSE FLAG” OPERATION!

MNN. Mar. 18, 2008. After being kidnapped, suffering unimaginable abuse in Guantanmo
Bay, Egypt, Syria and in torture chambers in Israel, his “Wholyness” the Red-X has emerged
from captivity without a bruise. His captors wanted him to reveal the secret of how
Indigenous peoples continue to resist the so-called “new world order” and the “war on terror”.
They could never penetrate his infinite “Indigenality”. He mounted the silver bird and
returned to his mountain cave where the sun never sleeps and the stars always shine to
contemplate the state of the world. Once again his infinite “sageocity” illuminated the portals
of MNN.

His Eternal Magnificence, the Great Red-X, reminded us that “As the keepers of the first light
of the east”, the Mohawks have the duty to protect Turtle Island. Our iron workers helped
build the Twin Towers of the World Trade Center. We are compelled to seek the truth about
the demolition of the Twin Towers and Building #7 on September 11, 2001. This is what we
know”.

The “Warriors of the 4th Dimension” were able to deconstruct the circumstances around 911.
It was a “false flag” operation designed by the international banking cartel and its military and
political affiliates to perpetuate their “war that will never end in our lifetime”.

The “War Chief of the 4th Dimension” revealed to the Great Red-X that, “Our Warrior Council
omni witnessed the corporate boardrooms and bedrooms of those who control terrestrial
affairs. They invisibly viewed and overheard the discussions on creating a one world
government based on fascism, martial law and prostitution. As David Rockefeller once said,
“All we need is the right major crisis and the nations will accept the new world order.” Could
it be that the capture of Eliot Spitzer in “fragrant delicto” marks the dawn of the new world
order? Also, Mayer Rothschild, private banker, said, “Give me control of a nation’s money
supply and | care not who makes its laws”.

Their hurry to establish this diabolical system for the “stranglification” of the masses reveals
their irrational fear of the return of the Kaianereh’ko:wa, the Great Law. It ordered Turtle
Island before the great confusion caused when some Europeans got lost and washed up on
our shores. The return of the Kaianerehkowa will herald a time of equality, where everyone
has a voice, genuine democracy and peace. It will wipe out war, poverty and tyranny. True
democratic principles such as the 2/3 vote, women'’s equality and people’s referenda will
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underlie decision making. This is causing the oligarchs to shake in their Gucci boots and
sweat blood into their Armani arm pits.

The misleading motto spun by the oligarchs is “fighting worldwide terrorism” which really
means the unleashing of all-out martial law on the “North American Union”. Saber rattling
against Iran suggests an invasion and a dirty bomb could be unleashed to create a second
“911” in the U.S.

Six weeks before the Twin Towers came down, the omni Warriors saw many people affiliated
with the current U.S. administration and Federal Reserve Bank discussing how to benefit
from what are called “put option stocks”. This is when Wall Street traders bet on whether a
company will prosper or fail within a six week period. If it doesn't fail, Trader A pays Trader B
the amount of the bet. If it falls, Trader B pays Trader A one hundred times the amount of
the bet.

As sensed by the Warriors, the traders bet “put option stocks” on the following 38 companies:

1)Merrill Lynch; 2) AMR; 3)American Express; 4)American International Group; 5)AFA SA;
6)Bank of America; 7)Bank of New York; 8)Bank 1 Corp.; 9)Bear Stearns; 10)Boeing;
11)Carnival; 12)Chubb; 13)Cigna; 14)Citigroup; 15)Can Financial; 16)Continental Airlines;
17)I3 Communications Holding; 18)Lehman Brothers Holdings; 19)Lockheed Martin; 20)Lone
Star Technologies; 21)LTV Corp.; 22)Delta Airlines; 23)General Motors; 24)Hercules;
25)Marsh & McLennan Coso; 26)Metlife; 27)Morgan Stanley Dean Witter; 28)Northwest
Airlines; 29)Progressivecorp; 30)Raytheon Corp [makes drone missiles]; 31)Royal Caribbean
Cruises; 32)Royal Sun Alliance; 33)Southwest Airlines; 34)United Airlines; 35)U.S. Airways;
36)Vornado Realty Trust; 37)W.R. Grace and Co.; and 38)X.L. Capital.

The traders who bet they would fall reaped huge windfalls and the companies got insurance
after 911.

The U.S. Securities Exchange Commission had the control list. They refused to release it. It
was accidentally released to the Canadian Security Exchange Commission shortly after 911.
lan Mulgrew, writer for the Vancouver Sun, put the list in an article on February 23, 2002. It
was almost immediately taken off the internet.

Fortunately, the Red-X telepathically stimulated the intuition of earthly Warrior, Splitting-the-
Sky. He diligently hand wrote the list from the internet and put it on his fridge right away.
Another article came into his realm. Bill Bergman was working for the Chicago “Federal
Reserve” and was fired after investigating the suspicious “put option stocks”. Splitting-
the-Sky, being the brilliant researching Mohawk that he is, thought, “Why was he fired for
looking into these “prophets of death” stocks?

He was driven to google “who owns the Federal Reserve?” To his amazement, a list
appeared that included two prominent banker families, Lord Rothschild of the Bank of
England and David Rockefeller of Chase Manhattan. He saw that many of the 38
corporations that went down were on the Federal Reserve list. Trillions of dollars were
made at the expense of over 3000 lives lost in the Twin Towers, hundreds of thousands of
soldiers and people killed in Iraq and Afganistan and still counting.

The Red-X mused, “What is the real story? 19 Saudis flying planes into those buildings and
diesel fuel melting the steel just doesn't cut it!”

The Towers were an asbestos bombshell. Like many built in the 1970s, they were
constructed with vast quantities of cancer causing asbestos. Law suits were imminent.
Removing it would cost possibly as much as the value of the buildings. It would be cheaper
to set demolition explosives and blow the place apart, either accidentally or as a terrorist act.
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The insurance and put option stocks could then be collected by the traders and the
companies.

In January 2001 Larry Silverstein made a $2.3 billion bid for the World Trade Center. On
July 24 the New York Port Authority accepted the offer. Silverstein took out an insurance
policy that covered “terrorist attacks”!! When the Towers came down, Silverstein was
awarded almost $5 billion from 9 different insurance companies, with the help of Elliott
Spitzer. It was heard that vigilant Larry also took out insurance on the Sears Building in
Chicago. So Watch out!

StrataJet was in the Towers weeks before 911, which could have been enough time to wire
up the building. Closing a number of the floors for weeks at a time was called “upgrading”.
George Bush’s brother, Marvin, headed StrataJet Security, held the two year security
contract on the Towers which conveniently ended on September 11, 2001. After that there
was nothing to secure.

The Warriors of the 4th Dimension decided to put the spot light on the NYC rats. The Mayor,
Rudy Guiliani, had a bunker on the 23rd floor of the World Trade Center #7 Building. Red-X
was not surprised to learn that this building went down with all kinds of CIA, Department of
Defense and SEC records of 30 to 40 money laundering cases.

The video, “Loose Change” claims remote controlled cruise missiles were fired into those
buildings just before the nose of the planes hit the buildings. This caused people to look up
into the sky while the real destruction was being done at the bottom of the building. Left were
pools of molten steel that smoldered for months.

The warriors of the 4th dimension have been wondering if it was possible that a hydrogen
bomb was used to destroy those buildings. Witnesses saw squibs of smoke projecting
outwards from each floor that was blown up. Millions of degrees of heat were generated that
exploded upwards which vaporized everything in its upward journey. No bodies, no
computers, no desks, no cement. Everything was pulverized into a hot white fine powder.

The War Council of the 4th Dimension heard how easy it would be to set up explosives on
every 4th floor. When detonated by thermite by remote control, the steel would be severed
into 34 ft. pieces. This would make it easier to pick up and haul away. Guiliani did not allow
an independent investigation of the area. Apparently the metal was hauled to China and Asia
and melted down and made into war ships.

The Mohawks can never rest until the full story is told. What do you think? There has to be a
reason why the Great Red-X was captured and tortured for so long! Is it sheer malevolence
or was there something else to it?

Kahentinetha Horn
MNN Mohawk Nation News

Contact Splitting_the_Sky@yahoo.com

See the “Prophets of Death” by Tom Flocco;
Michael Rupert: “Crossing the Rubicon”; “
Who Owns the Federal Reserve?”; and
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Please forward this email to a friend!

THE “DAISY CHAIN GANG” ~AMBULANCE CHASERS, GOVERNMENTS AND SELL-
OUT “INDIANS" MEET TO DESCONSTRUCT THE “DUTY TO CONSULT” THE
INDIGENOUS PEOPLE

MNN. Mar. 16, 2008. If there’s one thing the Supreme Court of Canada ever got right, it's
recognizing that our Indigenous point of view has to be taken into account. They found that
the old colonial habit of running over our land, stealing and destroying everything in sight as
if we did not exist has to stop. They didn’t go so far as to uphold our rights under
international law to our own laws and sovereignty, or to uphold our right to our consent to any
use of our resources.

This has not been a blessing for us. We are now overrun by lawyers and ambulance
chasers. These guys are looking for ways to ensure our demise.

The bureaucrats, politicians and corporations are trying to fill their ambulances with maimed,
brainless, suffering Indigenous people if they can find them. Then they hire “scumbag
shysters” to chase and run them off the road. No “Indians” around to talk to. It's a “hit and
run”! Then they hold meetings on how to avoid, minimize and “deconstruct” the “duty to
consult”.

On February 13 and 14, 2007 a conference on “Aboriginal Law and Consultation” was held at
the fancy Sutton Place Hotel in Toronto. The cost was from $1,902.70 to $3,952.10 per
person. How many economically oppressed indigenous people can afford to go there? That
is the first violation of the duty to consult.

What these guys wanted to talk about was just how they can un-do and counteract
international law and the Supreme Court of Canada decisions on the duty to consult. They
want to make sure the colonial capitalist crooks continue to have free reign over our land and
resources? They think the world economy and their piggy banks will break if they don’t rob
us. Their actions are turning the world into an uninhabitable place for everyone.

This underhanded gabfest was put on by Canadianlinstitute.com [1-877-927-7936],
sponsored by Indian “Who-says-we-have-to-protect-‘em” Affairs

j.zukerman@ CanadianlInstitute.com ] and the “Law Society of Upper Canada which was built
with funds that was misappropriated from the Six Nations. They let us set up a table to sell
some of our charming “Indian” souvenirs to them on their way into the hall.

Another conference was held in February 2008. On April 5 & 6 2008 a French version is
coming to the Hotel Intercontinental in Montreal.

Ambulance chasers galore were given “hands-on” lessons to help industry, government and
Aboriginal “Stakeholders” on how to “consult” us without actually talking to us or taking our
opinions into account. The aim is to make it look like consultation took place while keeping
the lid on all their plans. We find out when they tell us to move because they polluted the
water or they need the minerals under our community “for medical isotopes”, or they need a
place to blow up their “dirty bombs”...

The attendees are independent and in-house ambulance chasers; CEOs; VPs; Directors and
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managers of Aboriginal “stakeholder” relations[?]; mining, forestry, environment, energy and
constitutional law breakers; litigators; negotiators; mediators; bureaucrats; and, of course, the
“Vichy” collaborator band councilors. Everyone is looking to profit off our backs.

It's called the “Three Monkeys Strategy” — they have to make sure we do not hear, see or
say anything against these crooks and their agents.

In Mohawk we call these ambulance chasers and their clients the “Ratso-tsi-reks”, which
means “bottom suckers”. Brothers and sisters, watch out for them!

Heading the Ratso-tsi-reks are Ben Jetton of Blake, Cassels & Graydon and Dan Richard,
ADM Indian Affairs.

The “experts” are John “Vanilla” Puddon of Voisey’s Bay Nickel Company; Jack Edmond of
the Indian Claims Commission; Ron Stevenson of Justice Canada; and Ria Tzimas of the
Attorney General of Ontario.

Alan “Whose-wife-stands-by-her-man-who-treads-on-her-brothers’-time-with-AlM-two-years-
before-they-met” Pratt told about how he deconstructs the “duty to consult”. [Alan, if we met
someone who met the Queen, would we be her close personal friends?] He put aside
Supreme Court decisions like Mikisew Cree, Haida & Taku River. He pondered, “Does the
duty to consult mean talking to my wife to see if | can pick up any double hearsay she may
have collected? Just how does one distinguish the duty to consult from plain old gossip?
[Like, | met a guy in a bar who said blah, blah...] [Is consultation some kind of sexually
transmitted disease?] He asked, “Does this require consensus on all points?” Alan, it's like
saying you want to rape our children, so can we sit down together and talk about it? No, get
out of our face. We don't talk to rapists.

Julie Abouchar of Willms & Shier and Carol Crowe of Indigenous Visions asked, “How can
the Aboriginal connection to the land be reconciled with industry and government
objectives?” Ladies! There’s no big question here. It can't! WHAT'S TO UNDERSTAND?
Canada never got our informed consent to take over our resources. It's up to us to

assess or not to assess. We'll decide who to talk to and when, if ever! Besides stealing our
lands and resources, now they’re trying to steal our consent too!

Martin Bayer of Weaver Simmons of Sudbury and Caroline Findlay of Blake Cassels &
Graydon of Vancouver talked about “impact benefit agreements” IBAs. These are
agreements between the beneficiaries [the rapists] and our affected communities. There is
no benefit in raping and ravaging mother earth. They way they talked, you’'d think that
radioactivity was good for us. The goal is to steal our minerals and resources from us, the
caretakers, and then sell it to international corporate “carpetbaggers”. They funnel as much
of the proceeds as possible into their own pockets. They’re trying to turn us into a new
version of the “road allowance people” by depriving us of all of our assets, even the
communities we live in.

Carmen Diges of McMillan Binch Mendelsohn covered “Accommodation Initiatives”, which is
how to make us look “unreasonable” so they can go ahead with their mining or logging
project.

Daniel Richard of Indian Affairs talked about giving us a few jobs — to mop the floor and
empty their ash trays. We don't think so. Anyone who is stupid enough to get suckered by
this line has seen the consequences.

Apparently only two Indigenous people got jobs out of the theft of the Dehcho’s forests.
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Brian “the Crapper” Crane of Gowling Lafleur Henderson talked about avoiding key mistakes
during negotiations. “Can projects go ahead in the face of unresolved claims?” he asked. Of
course not, you twit!

Brad “We-know-a-creeper-when-we-see-one” Morse, talked about defining the “honor of the
Crown” and its fiduciary duties. This guy is known for presenting relatively favorable
analyses for us. His topic shows he’s been dragged into the hull of the colonial ship. He
knows that none of us ever agreed to become British subjects. The only duty that Canada
has is to act as an honorable ally. Morse assumes that no one can question the validity of
the invasion of Britain’s imaginary sovereignty. The Queen is supposed to carry out her
responsibilities through her Governor General, another squatter. She never has. The way
it's set up, everybody thinks that no one can go after her over it. She always has to sit on top
of their heads and they like it. She’s the umbrella that shields these criminals.

John Beaucase of the Union of Ontario Indians, Kate Kempton of Oltius Kleer Townshend
and S. Ronald of Justice Canada talked about water rights, fishing and hunting. Let’s remind
the squatters that they never brought anything with them when they washed up on our
shores. Today drinking water in 70% of our communities is contaminated by their toxic
waste, a lot of which comes from within them. Clean it up! Then get out! You lousy visitors.
By the way, Canada does not “produce” uranium. These landless pirates steal it from us and
then sell it!

Jeff Cowan of WeirFoulds, John Edmond of the Indian Claims Commission, Patrick “the-little-
punk-whose-trying-to-bully-a-Mohawk-grandmother” Nadjiwan of North Bay and Linda
Rychel of Indian Affairs tried to “demystify Aboriginal title”. What mystery? We have rights
like all other human beings? It's all ours! Get used to it!

Ronald Doering, Gowling Lafleur Henderson, who doubles as a “negotiator” at 6 Nations,
spoke about his fears of another “Caledonia”. Where? It appeared he did not mention that
the issue was really the stolen land of the Haudenosaunee and that the “Crown” had no
defense when their wrong-doing was thrown in their faces. Did he explain how they had to
back off? Why didn't he invite someone like Janie Jamieson, who's been involved in the
issue from the beginning, so she could explain it in her own voice? Isn’t that what
consultation is about? No, not at this “hearsay fest”, it seems.

Mahmud Jamal of Osler Hoskin & Harcourt talked about the costs of litigation. Is this
designed to remind industries how easy it is to make sure Indians can’t afford to fight these
ambulance chasers and their masters?

Ria Tzimas outlined how industry can use “judicial intervention” against Indigenous people
who try to protect their property and stop development. She didn’t know how to explain
“irreparable harm”. |s that because she refuses to recognize that this is all about rape
techniques? Here’s our definition — the insatiable greed of the power hungry.

Rodney Snow of Davis & Company talked about whether we should benefit from our
resources and what happens if we argue for this??? Is there a question here? They have no
right to our possessions, except when they point guns at us and threaten us with court
injunctions, law suits and jail sentences. It's called “highway “genocide” robbery!”

They gave “tips and traps” to watch for in their meetings with us. What could some of these
traps be? Attending meetings organized by the Indigenous people themselves? Holding
meetings in the community? Fully advertising the meeting? Bringing Indigenousown
experts? Spending more than 3 hours in the community so they start understanding

our realities? Making scientific evidence available to show the reality of pollution of our land
and communities? Making sure that everyone has a chance to speak? No time lines? Fully
assessing the consequences of development for the generations to come? Letting everyone
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talk besides those on the band council payroll? Allowing traditionalists to definethe issues?
[That's really dangerous!]. The bottom line is that they want to shut us up. They will go
through the motions but they’re in a big hurry to hit the jackpot. They don’t want to
understand us. If they did, they’d probably have to drop their insane projects. When we say
“NQO”, it's no and they have to accept it. They can’t start openly or covertly attacking, jailing
and undermining us to get their way.

Carole Crow did a workshop on determining how far they can force us to “bend” to their law.
She doesn’t even realize that we have laws and that there is no need to bend international
law. All they need to do is to respect our sovereignty and back off — stop the rape!

Brought onto the gravy train in 2008 were Sylvia Duquette of Indian Affairs, Lynn Beak of the
BC Ministry of Aboriginal Relations & Reconciliation, David Chartrand of the Manitoba Metis
Federation and Grant Wedgie of the Ontario Ministry of Aboriginal Affairs. [Contact Heather
Morrison at 416-927-0718 ext. 302. h.morrison@canadianinstitute.com ] There is a total
exclusion of Indigenous voices. Only those on the colonial payroll and interests are
welcome. By insisting that this is a “law” conference and excluding our law, they try to give
the appearance of consultation, while defining us out of existence.

Their “Distinguished Faculty” included: David General, the former chief of Six Nations of the
Grand River who just got kicked out. He was brought in to brag about his tricks to derail the
Six Nations talks. He apparentlygloated on his “failures” at “capacity building”. Did he tell
them about the time he ran into the “talks” and tried to shut it down and got thrown out
through the front door? He later showed up at a hockey game with one of the colonial
negotiators. His interest appears to be mostly getting money, more money and serving his
colonial masters.

Mother Joan Holmes, the expert on creating paper “Indians” who is now an expert in creating
“metis”, was there. It seems that anyone from anywhere in the world can become a “metis”.
James O’Reilly of Montreal, long time Iroquois and Cree groupie who became rich setting up
a cottage industry on our backs, was there showing them how it's done. He'll be at the
French one.

Other new learners were JoAnn Jamieson of Osler Hoskin & Harcourt Calgary; Steve Lindley
of Aboriginal Affairs of SNC Lavalin Inc.; Jason Madden of JTM Law; Michael McCulloch of
Aboriginal law at Justice Canada; Kevin O’Callaghan of Fasken Martineau DuMoulin; and
Cliff Proudfoot of Lawson Lundell of Vancouver.

Corporations Platinex, Whitefish Lake and Frontenac Ventures discussed how they put some
of the defenders of the land in jail to “scare” the “stuffing” out of them. It's was a choice
between “blow-‘em-away” or “put-em-away”. They asked if “the Crown has a fiduciary duty
with respect to the investment of Indigenous trust monies?” In other words, how can they
avoid any responsibilities to us? The new scam is likely to set up “joint ventures”, to give the
appearance of equality. But it leaves full control in the hands of the corporate drafters of the
agreements. Especially since great care will be taken to chose the “right Indian”
representatives. Certainly not the true ones! As usual, they will be looking for greedy and
gullible people to sign whatever they tell them to.

Their session on “Creating a Level Playing Field for Consultation” is obviously pure
hypocrisy. Nowhere to be seen are Indigenous people. This is really about how the
ambulance chasers can build a hall of mirrors. They want to line us up like sitting ducks so
they can shoot any who dare to sit up and disturb the view they want to see.

They yakked with each other night and day. Their real concern is how to avoid true
consultation. They didn’'t want us there. That's why they held it far, far away from most us.
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It was like a “mob” get-together. They fear what we might say if we were there to give them
a piece of our minds.

Finally, in 2008 Cynthia Vanier focused on “high risk” dispute resolution, fraud, money
laundering, asset recovery, kidnap and ransom - all the things they’re doing to us. She also
outlined how to get us to look like terrorists. You can be sure that “kidnapping” does not
include their excessive imprisonment of our people. It's no coincidence that one of the first
things that Canada did after Con’fraud’eration was build a pen at Prince Albert
Saskatchewan. Canada is still committing genocide.

We can only wonder what they spoke about during breaks. We doubt if they even had
enough self-awareness to talk about how to squash any Indigenous who opposes their
fraud? How they gang up on them and their internet providers. Did they figure out how to
“filet” the Mohawks at MNN? They probably found out that our skin is seven spans thick.

The question they posed was “How do we find out if lands are subject to a land claim?” The
real question is, “What can we do now that we know that none of the lands that Corporate
Canada claims has ever been legally ceded?” The bottom line is that they are figuring out
how to talk to us so they only hear what they want to hear. These conferences are doing an
“end run” around legitimate consultation.

Kahentinetha Horn
MNN Mohawk Nation News

See Category: “ Sharbot Lake “
New MNN Books Available Now!
The books below, email us:

Mohawk Warriors Three - The Trial of Lasagna, Noriega, 20/20
$20.00 usd

The On-Going Confusion between The Great Law and The Handsome Lake Code
$20.00 usd

The Agonizing Death of "Colonialism" and "Federal Indian Law" in Kaianere'ko:wa/Great Law
Territory
$20.00 usd

Who's Sorry Now? The good, the bad and the unapologetic Mohawks of Kanehsatake
$20.00 usd

Rebuilding the Iroquois Confederacy
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Warriors Hand Book
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Mail checks and money orders to...
MNN

P.O. Box 991

Kahnawake, QC JOL 1BO
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Purchase t-shirts, mugs and more at our CafePress Store
http://www.cafepress.com/mohawknews

Subscribe to MNN for breaking news updates
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/news/subscription.php

Sign Women Title Holders petition!
http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/lroquois

Link to MNN
Get the code and banners to link to Mohawk Nation News.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=promote.html

Your Support

Make a contribution to our newsgroup. .
Secure your online transaction with PayPalA®.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=donate.html

Nia:wen,

Kahentinetha Horn
Kahentinetha2@yahoo.com
Speaking & Contemporary Native Issues Workshops

Katenies
Katenies20@yahoo.com
Manager

Stay tuned!
www.mohawknationnews.com

Please forward this email to a friend!

CANADA & ONTARIO CREATE VIRTUAL “ALGONQUINS” TO SETTLE CLAIM TO
HAUDENOSAUNEE TERRITORY

MNN. Mar. 13, 2008. The colonial thugs have worked out a “Master Plan for the
Extermination of Indigenous People”, formerly called “the final solution”. This

was originally coined by that Indian Affairs scoundrel, Duncan Campbell Scott. This Plan is
being fine tuned at Sharbot Lake. Their strategy is for us to cut our own throats. We aren't
going to do that!

Don't be fooled by the name of any organization. For example, the “Algonquin Treaty
Negotiation Funding Trust”, is a private company in-

corporated under Ontario laws, with seed money from Indian Affairs in the amount $405,000.
You can bet they've had a lot more than that by now. The idea is to create fake Indians, a
fake trust company or corporation and fake negotiations. They want to give the appearance
that justice is being done. If you add it all up, it's a giant fraud on Indigenous people and the
Canadian public. As Rem Westland of Sharbot Lake told us, “It will take at least 10 years

to un-do it”. By that time they expect all the minerals and resources will have been removed.
Once the land has been raped and ravaged, the real Indians can have their useless land
back with all the contamination. They’ll never get it from us! www.ottawaalongqguins.com
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A group of “ambulance chasers”, shell companies, politicians and corporations have worked
out the details on how to rob the true Indigenous. They seem to think that a rotten fish won't
small if you cover it with sparkly sequins and give it an exotic name. Phew!!! We know what
you’re up to.

Here's the scam. A group of “settlers”, or “immigrants”, have set up this “funding trust
agreement”. Their purpose is: “to attempt to negotiate a tripartite treaty to resolve all
outstanding issues regarding the aboriginal title, rights and interests in the land and natural
resources and claims asserted by the Algonquins”. Actually, they’re dealing with
Haudenosaunee Territory.

In the “Trust Agreement” of December 20th, 2005, the members of the trust call themselves
“settlors”. They are the pretend “Algonquins” who will benefit from the“settlement” with
Ontario and Canada. They are Canadian citizens. Most of the trust members or “settlors”
were signed up as virtual “Algonquins” by “Mother” Joan Holmes. She was appointed by the
colonial governments to create paper “Indians” as she did when she apparently helped “fix”
the 2005 election in Kanehsatake. In Sharbot Lake, she created paper “Indians” to set up
nine virtual “Algonquin” communities.

These non-native “settlors” are as follows: Clifford Bastien Jr., Katherine Cannon, Robert
Craftchick, Doreen Davis, Patrick Glassford, Davie Joanisse, Paul Lamothe, Randy Malcolm,
Richard Zohr, Kirby Whiteduck, Sherry Kohoko, H. Jerrow Lavalley, Karen Levesque, James
J.A. Meness, Richard Sarazin, Gregory J. Sarazin.

“The trustees” [and “settlors”] are Doreen Davis, Davie Joanisse and H. Jerrow Lavalley.

This private trust company is set up under the laws of Ontario. It is a non-native company of
non-natives under non-native laws. How Indigenous is that? They give themselves the
“absolute ownership of the trust fund” and Haudenosaunee Territory. They’re doing well on
their advanced monies. Doreen has a big new truck with beefed up suspension and heavy
duty shock absorbers. She just moved into her big new “Graceland” with extra large rooms
and reinforced concrete floors. Rumor has it, it's a bomb shelter to save her from the
radioactive contamination and public outcry from her poverty stricken neighbors. Someone
told us that when she was a little girl, she always wanted to be a “Big Indian”!

Their trust company will get the “big payoff” after the “hit” — that is, settling the phony
“Algonquin” land claim - minus any advances. All the settlement money goes into their
account managed by Blaney McMurtry. All authorization is done by Doreen “Who-will-sink-
fast-with-all-her-bottom-feeder-accomplices-soon-to-be-named-in-a-forthcoming-
investigation” Davis.

In Kanehsatake, the Mohawk resistance led to Indian Affairs planning, mounting and
financing the “mercenaries” to attack us on January 12, 2004. They had a “hit list” of people
to be taken out on sight. The money for this “mission impossible” was put through a stolen
corporation set up by Indian Affairs which is now under forensic investigation for its
guestionable activities. The “Algonquin Treaty Negotiation Funding Trust” should also be
investigated. http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/ai/grtcon/2005-Q4/gc4_e.html

James Gabriel of Kanehsatake signed off all monies from this stolen corporation. The
checks were issued by PriceWaterhouseCoopers on his sayso. “Go head, ask me
questions”, he dared us. “See if you get any answers!” They operated without fear
because they thought they had big protectors like the OPP, SQ, RCMP, Indian Affairs, and,
of course, Her Majesty-Tin-Lizzie-lII.

The goal of the military-industrial complex there is the rare metal, “Niobium” that lies
underneath Kanehsatake.
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Other similar set ups to get control of us, our land and resources is HDI at Six Nations, set up
by ambulance chaser, Aaron “Who-says-he’s-Mohawk-but-nobody-knows-him-
at-Tyendinaga” Detlor. It looks like Six Nations is heading into municipalization under
Ontario laws to issue permits and make development deals. HDI doesn’t want to answer to
the people, just to the board and the “investors”. These entities are usurping our assets and
wheeling and dealing them away for the gain of a few people.

The Dehcho Negotiation Process in the Northwest Territories kept everybody in the dark.
Now they’re asking questions but getting no answers. To avoid resistance, meetings were
done in secret, without consulting the people, in hotel rooms, restaurants and who knows
where else.

The same culprits are involved. See MNN *“List of Bottom Feeders”, Mar. 8, 2008.

Canada does not care that it violates UN standards of consultation and consent by a majority
of the people and Canada’s own Supreme Court decisions such as Haida Nation and Taku
River Tlingit Nation.

In the meantime, the whole plot is orchestrated by a slick company in Toronto called
“Coreshellgroup”. They do more than just put out press releases. They are a full service
“turn key” operation. They are also behind the scenes. Their roster of bottom feeders
includes all kinds of politicians, bureaucrats, military and corporates.
www.coreshellgroup.com

The current hoopla over Robert “Wanna-Be-Algonquin” Lovelace being put in jail and the
fuss in the corporate media over him is way beyond the kind of attention that we could ever
get for something far more serious. Is all this meant to deflect our attention from this “trust”
fraud set up by the paper Algonquins, Canada and Ontario? As far as we know, Robert"
virtual-Algonquin” Lovelace and his longtime buddy, Chris Reid, had a role in this scam.

The trust fund account is run Brebeuf Jesuit College alumni, Christopher J. Clapperton,
cclapperton@clappertonlaw.com [200-15 Coldwater Road., Toronto Ontario
M3B 1Y8 416-44301200]. His specialty is/was aboriginal [dis]trust law.

These people are getting bold. Once they think they’ve grabbed control in a police state,
they carry out their crimes openly. Take a look at the “trust agreement” and decide for
yourself if it's for our benefit. You'll find out just how deep this hole is. They don’t want this
issue to be hauled into any court because they might be exposed for their crimes. They think
they have us in a headlock to negotiate with them. Isn’t this called called “gangsterism”?

As per your request, Jeff “Who-bought-the-Frontenac-News-in-Sharbot-Lake-to-print-the-lies-
of-the-local-crooks” Green, we want to know how you suddenly got so much money to buy
that rag last November and stopped putting out the truth. It's not an “Indian name”. It's a
name given to you by an Indian. Are you going to put this nickname on your tombstone?

We don’t encourage you to live up to your name. Oh, Jeff, you're such a masochist!

Anyone out there who doesn't like their MNN nickname, you know what you can do. Change
your behavior. Clean up your act. You can make a new reputation for yourself, you know.

Kahentinetha Horn
MNN Mohawk Nation News
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TRUST AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT made as of the 20th day of December, 2005.
AMONG:

CLIFFORD BASTIEN, JR., KATHERINE CANNON, ROBERT CRAFTCHICK, DOREEN
DAVIS, PATRICK GLASSFORD, DAVIE JOANISSE, PAUL LAMOTHE, RANDY
MALCOLM, RICHARD ZOHR, KIRBY WHITEDUCK, SHERRY KOHOKO, H. JERROW
LAVALLEY, KAREN LEVESQUE, JAMES J. A. MENESS, RICHARD SARAZIN, and
GREGORY J. SARAZIN,

(the "Settlors™),

-and -

DOREEN DAVIS, DAVIE JOANISSE and H. JERROW LAVALLEY
(the "Trustees").

WHEREAS, a Protocol Agreement was entered into on March 25, 2004, and an Addendum
to that Agreement was signed on July 30, 2004 (the "Addendum®);

AND WHEREAS, elections were held pursuant to the Addendum resulting in the election of
nine (9)individuals from Algonquin Communities in Ontario who along with the elected Chief
and six (6) Councillorsof the Algonquins of Pikwakanagan First Nation comprise the sixteen
(16) Algonquin NegotiationRepresentatives ("ANR's");

AND WHEREAS, the ANR's are charged by the Algonquins of Ontario ("Algonquins") with
the duty andresponsibility of attempting to negotiate on behalf of the Algonquins a tripartite
Treaty ("Treaty") with Canadaand Ontario (the "Governments") to resolve all outstanding
issues regarding the Aboriginal rights, title, andclaims asserted by the Algonquins;

AND WHEREAS, it is the intention of the ANR's, as the Settlors of this Trust, to establish a
trust to serve as a vehicle to both assume responsibility for outstanding loans already
advanced by the Governments to date and to receive further funding from the Governments
to be applied to the costs incurred by the ANR's, in their further

efforts towards negotiating the Treaty;

AND WHEREAS, the ANR's, as Settlors of this Trust, have entered into Terms of Reference
dated September 26, 2005 which document is intended to govern the operation and activities
of the ANR's in their efforts towards negotiating the Treaty with the Governments;

AND WHEREAS, the ANR's wish to settle an irrevocable trust for their benefit, which shall be
settled upon receipt by the Trustees of the next funding instalment from the Governments, as
applicable, upon the direction of the ANR's;

AND WHEREAS, the Trustees acknowledge receipt of such property and have agreed to
hold such property and any other property forming part of the Trust Fund (as hereinafter
defined) upon the following trusts;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that, in consideration of the
premises and the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties covenant and agree as
follows:

ARTICLE 1 - NAME OF TRUST

1.1 The trust evidenced by this Agreement shall be known as the "Algonquin Treaty
Negotiation Funding Trust" ("Trust").
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ARTICLE 2 - DEFINITIONS

2.1 In this Agreement, and in any instrument supplementary or ancillary thereto:

(a) "Accountant" means the chartered accountant appointed pursuant to paragraph 3.1(e) of
Article 3 of this Agreement;

(b) "Act" means the Income Tax Act (Canada) R.S.C. 1985, c. 1 (5th Supp.), as amended
from time to time;

(c) "Addendum” means the Addendum to the Protocol Agreement signed on July 30, 2004;
(d) "Agreement” means this Trust Agreement and any amendment to it and any instrument
supplemental or ancillary to it and any amendment to such instrument;

(e) "Algonquins" means the Algonquins of Ontario;

(f) "ANR's" means the Algonquin Negotiation Representatives who are elected as specified in
the Addendum and are both the Settlors and the beneficiaries of this Trust;

(9) “Bookkeeper" means the bookkeeper retained by the ANR's pursuant to paragraph 3.1 (c)
of this Agreement;

(h) "Direction of the ANR's", or "as directed by the ANR's" or "approved by the ANR's" or
"with the approval of the ANR's" means agreement reached by them in accordance with
paragraphs 18 through 21 of the Terms of Reference;

(i) "Canada" means Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, as represented by the
Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development;

() "Funding Agreements" means agreement(s) entered into with the Governments for the
purpose of funding the Treaty negotiations;

(k) "Governments" means the Governments of Canada and Ontario;

(1) "Ontario" means Her Majesty the Queen in right of Ontario;

(m) "Settlors" means the ANR's who are irrevocably settling this Trust for their benefit in their
capacity as elected Representatives of the Algonquins of Ontario to be held and disbursed
as provided for herein to enable them to carry out their duties in that regard.

(n) "Terms of Reference" means the Terms of Reference dated September 26, 2005, signed
by the ANR's;

(o) "Time of Division" means the earliest of:

(i) the date the Algonquins of Ontario enter into the Treaty;

(i) December 31, 2025; or

(i) such other day as the Trustees, as directed by the ANR's, may at any time by deed
appoint;

(p) "Treaty" means the proposed tripartite agreement among the Algonquins, Canada and
Ontario in settlement of the Algonquins' historic claim and long outstanding grievances and in
determination of the title, rights and interests in the land and natural resources within the
Algonquin territory;

(g) "Trust Fund" means the property settled upon the Trustees by Canada and/or Ontario as
directed in writing, together with all amounts accumulated by the Trustees and such
additional property, which the Settlors or any other person or corporation may at any time
and from time to time, with the approval of the ANR's and the Trustees, transfer, assign,
convey or deliver to the Trustees to be held by them on the trusts hereof, and includes all
property, real, personal or mixed, tangible or intangible, into which the same may be
converted by the Trustees as directed by the ANR's, at any time or from time to time, as well
as any additions or accretions thereto;

() "Trustees" means any and all original, appointed or substituted Trustees and includes,
without limitation, a single Trustee;

(s) "Workplans and Budgets" means the Workplans and Budgets approved and submitted by
the ANR's and approved by the Governments from time to time upon which the
Governments' funding is based.

ARTICLE 3 - ALLOCATION OF TRUST FUND

3.1 Until the Time of Division

(a) Until the Time of Division, and subject to the terms of this Agreement, the Trustees shall
hold the Trust Fund in trust for the benefit of the ANR's, and shall pay or make payable, or
cause to be paid or made payable as prescribed herein, such amount(s) of the capital of the
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Trust Fund to pay those costs and expenses incurred collectively by the ANR's in
accordance with the prescribed Funding Agreements and Workplans and Budgets.

(b) The Trustees shall direct that payment of all funding instalments from the Governments
arising from the Funding Agreements be deposited into a Trust Account maintained at the
offices of Blaney, McMurtry LLP or such other account as is deemed appropriate by the
Trustees and as directed by the ANR's. Monies to be paid out of such Trust Account to pay
those costs and expenses referred to in paragraph 3.1(a) above, shall be paid in accordance
with the written authorization of all of the Trustees, which authorization shall be in the form of
the Payment Authorization Form attached hereto as Schedule "B" or such other form as is
approved by the ANR's.

(c) The Trustees shall, upon the direction of the ANR's, retain, on behalf of the Trust, the
services of an independent and qualified Bookkeeper. The Bookkeeper shall:

(i) liase with Canada and Ontario in respect of the implementation of the Funding
Agreements and the Workplans and Budgets and the administrative details associated with
the Governments' funding pursuant to the Funding Agreements and the Workplans and
Budgets;

(i) review and document all costs and expenses incurred collectively by the ANR's pursuant
to the Funding Agreements and the Workplans and Budgets from time to time;

(iif) recommend to the Trustees, in writing, payments of those costs and expenses which are
in accordance with the Workplans and Budgets, and forward to the Trustees for their
execution a duly completed Payment Authorization Form for payment of those costs

and expenses in accordance with Schedule "B";

(iv) maintain the books and records of the Trust;

(v) liase with and assist the Accountant referred to in paragraph 3.1(e); and

(vi) provide quarterly reports to the ANR's detailing the funds received and invested, and the
expenditures made out of the Trust.

(d) The books and records of the Trust shall be available for inspection by the ANR's during
normal business hours at the offices of the Bookkeeper;

(e) The Trustees shall, upon approval of the ANR's, retain on behalf of the Trust, the services
of an independent Accountant. The role of the Accountant shall be to prepare an annual
audited financial statement for the Trust for presentation to Canada, Ontario and the ANR's,
and to assist the Bookkeeper in implementing the Funding Agreements and the Workplans
and Budgets and in satisfying the Governments' requirements for financial statements;

() The Trustees shall, upon the direction of the ANR's, be entitled to assume, on behalf of
the Trust, the aggregate amount of all outstanding loans from Canada and/or Ontario in
connection with the negotiation and settlement of the Treaty, as same appears on the books
of Algonquins of Pikwakanagan First Nation and the Algonquin Nation negotiation Directorate
as at the date of execution of this Agreement. The Trustees

shall also, upon the direction of the ANR's without personal liability, further be entitled to
pledge the Trust Fund as security for such loan assumption and such further loan funding as
may be required and shall execute such documents as are reasonably required for such
purpose.

(9) In the event that the ANR's are successful in negotiating and settling the terms of the
Treaty, the ANR's and Trustees agree that the aggregate of all outstanding loans from
Canada and Ontario (constituting both the assumption of the loans referred to in paragraph
3.1(f) above and all further loan funding settled upon the Trustees by Canada and/or
Ontario), shall constitute a firstcharge against any amount to be paid by

Canada and/or Ontario on settlement of the Treaty or as otherwise specified in the Funding
Agreements and the Treaty.

3.2 At the Time of Division, what remains of the Trust Fund shall be paid, upon approval of

the ANR's, to Canada and/or Ontario, as the Trustees may agree in writing with Canada
and/or Ontario, respectively.
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ARTICLE 4 - DECISIONS OF TRUSTEES

4.1 Unless otherwise specified, all decisions of the Trustees as permitted by this Agreement
in connection with the administration of this Trust shall be made by unanimous consent of the
Trustees and shall be binding upon all persons concerned.

4.2 All agreements and all other instruments in writing made on behalf and purporting to bind
this Trust shall be signed by the Trustees and upon the direction of the ANR's shall be
binding upon those persons concerned.

ARTICLE 5 - REPLACEMENT AND ADDITIONAL TRUSTEES

5.1 In the event that any Trustee:

(i) dies;

(ii) refuses, or becomes unable to act or to continue to act;

(iii) resigns as a Trustee;

(iv) is no longer an ANR;

(v) becomes mentally incapable of managing his/her affairs;

(vi) is declared bankrupt, insolvent, or mentally incompetent;

(vii) ceases to be a resident of Canada within the meaning of the Income Tax Act; or

(viii) becomes a citizen of the United States of America or becomes a resident of the United
States of America within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code (US.;

(ix) for any other reason deemed appropriate and approved by the ANR's;

before the Trust Fund has been fully distributed (hereinafter called the "Retiring Trustee"),
such Retiring Trustee shall, immediately upon the happening of such event, cease to be a
Trustee hereof and a replacement Trustee(s) shall be appointed who shall be approved by
the ANR's which appointment shall be recorded by an instrument in writing, so that there
shall at all times be three (3) Trustees of this Trust.

5.2 A resignation by a Trustee shall be made by an instrument in writing on notice to the
ANR's, and shall be effective from that date.

5.3 All instruments in writing relating to the appointment or replacement Trustees shall be
attached to this Agreement and shall be sufficient evidence of the facts to which such
instruments relate.

5.4 At any time and from time to time with the approval of the ANR's any one or more of the
Trustees may be removed and replaced with another ANR, provided that at all times there
shall be three (3) Trustees of this Trust;

5.5 Any ANR pursuant to this Article 5 of this Agreement shall, upon acceptance of such
appointment, be vested with the Trust Fund and with all the trusts, powers, authorities, duties
and obligations herein contained, along with the continuing Trustee or Trustees without
further assignment, transfer or conveyance of any kind or any order of any court or tribunal
whatsoever as if such person or trust company were an original party to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6 - AMENDMENTS TO AND ACCEPTANCE OF TRUST

6.1 This Trust may be amended, varied or altered in any manner whatsoever from time to
time and at any time upon the direction of the ANR's by deed, provided always that no such
amendment, variation or alteration shall:

(a) take effect if it would be regarded as having the effect of revoking this Agreement;

(b) change the beneficial entitlement of the ANR's or diminish their potential entitlement
hereunder; or

(c) amend or delete this Section 6.1 of this Article 6 of this Agreement.

6.2 The Trustees, by joining in the execution of this Agreement, signify their acceptance of
this Trust and the duties and obligations contained herein.

ARTICLE 7 - TRUST IRREVOCABLE
7.1 This Trust shall be irrevocable by the Settlors.

ARTICLE 8 - ENUREMENT AND BINDING
8.1 This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding on the parties hereto.
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ARTICLE 9 - SCHEDULES "A" and "B"

9.1 The provisions of Schedules "A" and "B" annexed hereto, containing three (3) pages
altogether, shall for all purposes form part of and be read as part of this Agreement;
provided, however, that if any conflict appears between the provisions of this Agreement
itself and Schedules "A" and "B", the provisions of this Agreement shall apply.

ARTICLE 10 - GOVERNING LAW

10.1 Subject to any express provision to the contrary in this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be construed and take effect in accordance with the laws of Ontario, the courts of which shall
be the forum for the administration thereof.

ARTICLE 11 - FURTHER ASSURANCES

11.1 Each of the parties agrees to do all such things and execute all such further deeds,
instruments, documents, and assurances necessary or desirable to implement the provisions
hereof.

11.2 Nothing within this Agreement shall be deemed to derogate from or diminish the
authority, responsibility and obligations of the ANR's.

ARTICLE 12 - INTERPRETATION

12.1 In this Agreement:

(a) Context:

Where the context permits, the singular includes the plural and the masculine includes the
feminine and vice versa.

(b) Headings:

The headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and do not form part of this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement is executed with effect as of and from December
20, 2005.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
in the presence of

Clifford Bastien Jr, Settlor
Katherine Cannon, Settlor
Robert Craftchick, Settlor
Doreen Davis, Settlor
Patrick Glassford, Settlor
Davie Joanise, Settlor

Paul Lamothe, Settlor
Randy Malcolm, Settlor
Richard Zohr, Settlor

Kirby Whiteduck, Settlor
Sherry Kohoko, Settlor

H. Jerrow Lavalley, Settlor
Karen Levesque, Settlor
James J. A. Meness, Settlor
Gregory J. Sarazin, Settlor
Richard Sarazin, Settlor
SCHEDULE "A"

1. ADDITIONAL AUTHORITIES OF THE TRUSTEES

In addition to the authority as prescribed by the Agreement and by law the Trustees shall
have all powers conferred by law, the Trustees shall have, in carrying out the administration
of this Trust, the power to exercise and perform all acts of legal ownership with respect to the
Trust Fund, subject to the terms of the Trust, from time to time and with the same effect as if
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the Trustees were the absolute owners of the Trust Fund, and such powers shall, without
limitation, include the following powers which may be exercised from time to time by the
Trustees.

(1) Payment Of Debts:

To prevent or withhold distributions of the capital of the Trust Fund, whether such
distributions may be directed pursuant to this Agreement, by statute, by any Court, or by
operation of law or equity, prior to the repayment or liquidation from the Trust Fund

of any debt, note, bond, mortgage, pledge, obligation or other encumbrance or liability
incurred by this Trust or by the Trustees in the administration of this Trust.

(2) Retaining Agents/Employees:

Upon the direction of the ANR's to employ or retain and pay any agents, managers,
bookkeepers, accountants, employees, or other persons, firms or corporations in connection
with the administration of this Trust or any asset forming part of the Trust Fund, and to
delegate duties and powers to them without liability for such delegation.

(3) Retaining Experts: Upon the direction of the ANR's to obtain and act on the opinion or
advice of, or information obtained from, any solicitor, accountant, financial advisor, broker, or
other expert and the Trustees shall not be responsible for any loss occasioned by so acting
or not acting, as the case may be, without diminution of compensation as Trustees.

(4) Instituting/Settling Actions: Upon the direction of the ANR's to institute, prosecute, defend,
compromise and settle any suits or actions or other proceedings affecting the Trustees or the
Trust Fund or any part thereof and to submit any matters to arbitration.

(5) Operating Accounts: Upon the direction of the ANR's to open and operate accounts at
any bank or trust company in Canada; to deposit any cash balances therein; to

draw, make, endorse, deposit, or deal in cheques, bills of exchange, promissory notes, drafts
or any other mercantile, commercial or security documents of any nature or kind; to enter into
contracts or agreements of any nature or kind with such bank or trust company and, for such
purposes, all of the Trustees may designate, in writing, any Trustee or Trustees or any other
person or persons as the signing authority or authorities for any such accounts.

2. LIABILITY OF TRUSTEES

(1) Responsibility:

The Trustees shall not be responsible for the acts or defaults of each other (or any
predecessor Trustee), for any error in judgement or mistake of law or for any act of omission
or commission which does not amount to actual fraud or which does not

constitute wilful misconduct or wilful breach in the administration of this Trust. No Trustee
shall be required to take any proceedings, in court or otherwise, against any other Trustee for
any breach or alleged breach of trust committed by such other Trustee.

(2) Exoneration: The Trustees shall be exonerated from any responsibility or liability for loss
or damage occasioned to the Trust Fund through a bona fide exercise by them of any of the
powers and discretions authorized by this Agreement or by law.

(3) Personal Liability: The Trustees shall not be personally liable for any monies to become
due from or arising out of claims against the Trust Fund to the extent specified in

this Agreement. The Trustees shall have power to bind the Trust Fund without rendering
themselves personally liable.

(4) Indemnification: The Trustees (including any individual who has acted as a Trustee) shall
be indemnified out of the Trust Fund and saved harmless with respect to all

fines, penalties, claims, costs, expenses and other charges which may arise or be incurred in
the course of the administration or settlement of this trust.

(5) Reimbursement Of Expenses: Subject to the direction of the ANR's the Trustees may be
reimbursed for all proper expenses incurred by them in the administration of this Trust and to
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fix the amount of and pay themselves reasonable compensation out of the Trust Fund for
their services in connection with the administration of this Trust from time to time.

SCHEDULE "B"

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

TO: (NAME OF PARTY HOLDING THE TRUST ACCOUNT)
RE: Algonquin Treaty Negotiation Funding Trust

This constitutes our approval and your authorization to issue cheques in payment of the
following amounts: This authorization may be executed and delivered by facsimile and such
execution and delivery shall be legal and binding as if the facsimile copy contained our
original signatures. This authorization may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

Payee Amount

Invoices

(Date/Number)
Description

TOTAL PAYABLE:
DATED the day of , 200,

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

DATED: December 20, 2005

CLIFFORD BASTIEN, JR., KATHERINE CANNON, ROBERT CRAFTCHICK
DOREEN DAVIS, PATRICK GLASSFORD, DAVIE JOANISSE,

PAUL LAMOTHE, RANDY MALCOLM, RICHARD ZOHR, KIRBY WHITEDUCK,
SHERRY KOHOKO, H. JERROW LAVALLEY, KAREN LEVESQUE,
JAMES J. A. MENESS, RICHARD SARAZIN, and GREGORY J. SARAZIN
-and -

DOREEN DAVIS, DAVIE JOANISSE and H. JERROW LAVALLEY

TRUST AGREEMENT

BLANEY, MCMURTRY LLP

Christopher J. Clapperton

Barristers & Solicitors

2 Queen Street East

Suite 1500

Toronto, Ontario

M5C 3G5

on behalf the phony alogonquins, not for the real Indians. They create virtual Indians, pay
them, holmes, potts, getting money from the government. Money must be diverted to pay
them.

See Category: “ Sharbot Lake “

New MNN Books Available Now!

The books below, email us:
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Mohawk Warriors Three - The Trial of Lasagna, Noriega, 20/20
$20.00 usd

The On-Going Confusion between The Great Law and The Handsome Lake Code
$20.00 usd

The Agonizing Death of "Colonialism" and "Federal Indian Law" in Kaianere'ko:wa/Great Law
Territory
$20.00 usd

Who's Sorry Now? The good, the bad and the unapologetic Mohawks of Kanehsatake
$20.00 usd

Rebuilding the Iroquois Confederacy
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Warriors Hand Book
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Mail checks and money orders to...
MNN

P.O. Box 991

Kahnawake, QC JOL 1BO

Purchase t-shirts, mugs and more at our Café Press Store
http://www.cafepress.com/mohawknews

Subscribe to MNN for breaking news updates
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/news/subscription.php

Sign Women Title Holders petition!
http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/lroquois

Link to MNN
Get the code and banners to link to Mohawk Nation News.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=promote.html

Your Support

Make a contribution to our newsgroup. .
Secure your online transaction with PayPalA®.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=donate.html

Nia:wen,

Kahentinetha Horn
Kahentinetha2 @yahoo.com
Speaking & Contemporary Native Issues Workshops

Katenies
Katenies20@yahoo.com
Manager
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Stay tuned!
www.mohawknationnews.com

Please forward this email to a friend!

HOT FLASH COLONIALISM LIVES! MAORI SEND “20 WAYS TO TAKE AWAY TREATY
RIGHTS”

MNN Mar. 7, 2008. On March 5, 2008, MNN put out the story, “The Infinite “Red-X"
discovers Secret

Instruction Manual: “Advanced Strategies on Stealing Indigenous Resources” — Two Dirty
Colonial Reptiles — Chris “ODB” Reid & Robin “Rotten Egg” Aitken cited as Slimey
“Authroties”. The same day the Red-X entered a black hole and discovered a parallel
universe at the other end of the so-called “British Empire!”. Here's what the Maori told him:
“20 WAYS TO TAKE AWAY TREATY RIGHTS

1/ Make the Maori a non-person. Convince them that their ancestors were savages.

2/ Convince Maori that they should be patient. What's 158 yrs?

3/ Make Maori believe that things are being done for their own good.

4/ Get some Maori people to do the dirty work.

5/ Consult Maori but don't act on what they tell you.

6/ Insist that Maori people go through the "proper [colonial] channels”.

7/ Make the Maori believe that you are putting a lot of effort into working for them.

8/ Allow a few individuals to make the grade.

9/ Appeal to the Maori sense of fairness or aroha. Tell them that even though things are
pretty bad, it's not good for them to make strong protests.

10/ Encourage the Maori to take their case to court, even to the Privy Council. This is very
expensive [and doesn’t do any good].

11/ Make Maori believe that things could be worse.
12/ Set yourself up a “pretend court” with no power like the Waitangi Tribunal.

13/ Pretend that the reason for the loss of human rights is for some reason other than the
fact that the person is a Maori.

14/ Make the situation more complicated than is necessary.

15/ Insist on “unanimous” decision-making [rather than traditional Maori form of decision
making].

16/ Select very limited alternatives which have little merit and tell Maori that they indeed do
have a choice.
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17/ Convince Maori that the leaders who are the most beneficial to them are actually
dangerous and not to be trusted.

18/ Talk about what's good for everyone. Tell the Maori that they can't consider it for
themselves.

19/ Remove rights gradually.
20/ Rely on [colonial] reason and logic instead of [Maori view of] rightness and morality”.

Contact the Maori at tepaatu@gmail.com Posted by MNN Mohawk Nation News —
www.mohawknationnews.com

See website links for above story below. See Category: “ Sharbot Lake
<http://www.mohawknationnews.com/news/news4.php?lang=en&amp;layout=mnn&amp;cate
gory=58&amp:srcurl=/news/news3.php?lang%3Den%26layout%3Dmnn%26sortorder%3D0>

HOT FLASH! The Infinite “Red-X" discovers Secret Instruction Manual: "Advanced
Strategies on Stealing Indigenous Resources” — TWO DIRTY COLONIAL REPTILES -
CHRIS “ODB” REID & ROBIN “ROTTEN EGG” AITKEN CITED AS SLIMEY
“AUTHORITIES”

MNN. Mar. 4, 2008. “All the tricks of the colonists are now revealed”, sayeth the infamous
Indigenous sage, Red-X. “It's a manual on how to try to cash in on our land and resources”.
It was used at Dehcho and it looks like they’re fine tuning it at Sharbot Lake too. Here are
some of the key hints on their dirty tricks and how to counter them.

Colonial Dirty Trick #1: Call it “democracy” and make sure you keep control. Invite the
Indigenous to conferences on “self-governance”. Make sure they go to lots of fancy cocktalil
parties with open bars, with colonial big-wigs like Governor General Michaelle Jean and
other “heavies. Give them tiaras to try on and a taste of “life in the fast lane”. Make sure
they’re too drunk to notice they’ve sold out their people.

Colonial Dirty Trick #2. Make sure Indigenous are outnumbered three to one at every
meeting. Red-X says, “Don’t go to Ottawa, Vancouver or Kingston or any big city. Hold
them meetings at home in your tipi, longhouse or your condemned Indian Affairs bungalow
with the cracked window panes and asbestos contaminated floors and walls”.

Colonial Dirty Trick #3: Put out colonial law as if it's Indigenous law. Ignore Indigenous legal
processes. Only look at what counts according to the colonial Supreme Court.

The Red-X says, “Let’s take a look at how two colonial reptiles played out the “life and death”
game against our people of the Northwest Territories”. Red-X goes on to reveal the “Colonial
Cheat Sheet” used to try to pull the wool over our eyes.

CDT #4. Information is power — the colonists have two control strategies: collect, horde and
keep it to themselves. When necessary they make it disappear. The other option is to put
out a whole lot of lies, like false history and myth making. Even create "Indians"!

CDT #5. Put some “heavies” at the table. The bigger the title, the longer the resume, the

fatter, the better. At the talks with our Dehcho brothers and sisters, the “heavy”, Minister of
Indian Affairs, Robert Nault, said, "The signing of these agreements is an acknowledgment of
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a new relationship between the Deh Cho, Canada and the GNWT". What he really said
was, “lI hope | confused you because I'm f—king confused myself.”

Michael Nadli, a sell-out band councillor, said, "We look forward to Phase Il to begin
substantive negotiations on the more fundamental elements of Deh Cho Governance."
Translation: “I'm being played. They’re making me read a script | don’t understand”.

CDT #6. Use hierarchical colonial criteria with with the colonists sitting at the top seeing
themselves with guns and money in hand. We are supposed to be down there somewhere
out of sight. They always beat around the bush.

CDT #7. Design an extreme “offer-concession strategy” to bowl the Injuns over if we kick up
a fuss or raise awkward questions, like, “How'’re you gonna clean up your filthy mess?”
That’s when the "operatives" throw the chair back and pull away from the table. We can stop
these sleazes even when they threaten to take the “bribe” money with them.

CDT #8. The colonial "hoods" will walk out if they lose “control”. That's when we know the
whole is falling. Translation: “We ain’t playing with you bad ‘Injuns’ anymore!”

CDT #9. Look for weaknesses. These gangsters may even use a “good cop” and a “bad
cop” strategy to throw those Injuns off balance. We all know there’s no “good cop”. They're
all “bad”. They then threaten us with illegal injunctions, jail time and law suits. At the
January 6, 2008 Kingston meeting “ODB” Reid’s pal, “Algonquin Would-be”, Robert
Lovelace, was sent back in to talk to the Mohawks after the “carpetbaggers” stomped off in a
huff. Would- Be’s job was to side track the Mohawks with his “Cointelpro” charm. The next
day these “air punching” carpetbaggers disappeared to a secret hideaway. The Mohawks
found them and once again they slithered off into the darkness.

CDT #10. The carpetbaggers don't like the people you bring along. They will suggest taking
your sell-outs into another room to make a deal behind closed doors. ODB Reid was
overheard telling “Need-to-be-Algonquin-to-settle-a-phony-land-claim”

Lovelace, “The next time we should meet with George White of Frontenac Ventures alone
with no lawyers”. They're trying to make a deal on uranium mining on Haudenosaunee land
at Sharbot Lake. When we tried to ask questions, they fled again with their coat tails flapping.

CDT #11. They want targets. In the1990 Mohawk-Oka Crisis at Kanehsatake, we sent in
different spokespeople every day. Alex Patterson and Bernard Roy, the negotiators for
Quebec and Canada, got spitting mad. Their threats were ignored. They picked up their toys
and left. Negotiations broke down.

CDT #12. The colonial agents stuff their side with ‘know-it-alls. Warns the Red-X,
“This does not intimidate us. We just have more foul smell to cut through. Just keep telling
them this is all our land, we are sovereign and they are trespassers”.

Our Basic Way is simple: Report daily to the community. Get their instructions. Select
new negotiators each day to avoid getting targeted and becoming too cozy with the
adversaries.

Indigenous men cannot meet with adversaries without consulting the women. We all have
diverse knowledge, abilities, expertise and responsibilities. We have to use the Great Law
traditional decision making process to bring in everybody’s ideas. Separate private
“tete-a-tetes” are meant to force us into making secret deals with the devil.

The meetings must be 2 sided — the Indigenous People on one side and all the pirates on the

other side — with a neutral third party approved by both sides to mediate. This is required by
international law.
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The Dehcho Coercion Process involving Chris "ODB" Reid and Robin "Rotten Egg" Aitkin.

The “Dehcho Nation” is in the southwest corner of the land known to the colonists as the
“Northwest Territories”. It covers roughly 210,000 square kms. There are 10 communities.
The colonial vipers wanted their land and resources and to put a pipeline through their
territory. It's not a place where the vipers themselves dream of living or raising their families.
But they sure do salivate after the resources.

Red-X warns, “Watch out for “ODB”. Reid. It is believed he was the double dipping
negotiator and lawyer for the Deh Cho [(867) 695-2355 or (416) 466-9928]. Look out for
Robin Aitken who was the Chief Federal Negotiator from Indian

Affairs [(819) 953-1018]. Don't let Bob Patterson slip away. He was the Chief Negotiator for
the Northwest Territories [(867) 873-7167]. "They brag about their prowess with Indigenous
people”.said Red-X. Check out their websites. See what they think of us. Their using
similar dirty tricks in the current “mining and land claim strategy” at Sharbot Lake.

The Deh Cho process started in 1998 when former Indian Affairs Minister Jane Stewart sent
in her patsy, Dr. Peter H. Russell, to look at Dehcho “lands,

resources and governance” on behalf of industry. She’s now trying to organize Six Nations
according to this Manual.

“Patsy” Russell teaches political science at the University of Toronto [phruss@aol.com] and
speaks on the “Lessons of Ipperwash and Caledonia — Learning to be Treaty People”. [This
title is sooo patronizing! Try not to barfl] He works at the C.D. Howe Institute, a
Conservative think tank, that plans and schemes against us. He also spent time among

the Australian Aborigines. After his visits to Dehcho, agents were sent in to start managing
them. George Erasmus, who gets put on all kinds of government boards and commissions,
was put in as chief negotiator for Dehcho.

First there was an “Interim Measures Agreement” signed in May 2001 to let the Dehcho take
part in their own land and resource management. Wow! What progress! [They have been
doing this for thousands of years!]

Canada wanted an “Agreement-in-Principle” in five years and a final agreement two years
later so that industry could get their claws on the resources, oil, gas and diamonds and to put
in the pipeline. Dr. Russell recommended something called “interim measures” and then an
“Agreement-in-Principle”. There’s no science behind their spin on hames for their theft!

On May 21, 2001, Dehcho, NWT and Canada signed something else called a “Framework
Agreement”that was supposed to be based on the fraudulent Treaty 8 of 1900 and Treaty 11
of 1921 and 1922 with Canada. If the Dehcho scrutinized these treaties,

they might find they don’t meet international law standards.

Some other fancy names to awe us into being coerced might include “Land Use Planning”
funded by Canada; “Interim Land Withdrawal” to temporarily protect lands not presently
needed by industry; involve the Dehcho in the “Mackenzie Valley Resource Management” to
make them feel important, meaning “we’ll let you talk to us but we don’t have to listen to you”;
National Energy Board, an outsider, will authorize oil and gas activities with a benefit plan for
someone; Canada will let Dehcho watch them turn their land into a park; and “joint ventures
projects” called “Interim Resources Development Agreements” will let Canada and industry
steal the resources and give a few pennies to the Dehcho.

Resources like wildlife and fish will be used, managed and protected without specifying by
whom and at whose cost.
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In August 2003 the Dehcho stopped surface and sub-surface development for five years,
probably on the land that has no resources that industry wanted. The mining companies,
environmental groups, prospectors and oil and gas companies were probably involved in
deciding which 34% of the lands were withdrawn.

In the “Interim Resource Development Agreement” of April 2003 the Dehcho would benefit
only if there was oil and gas development. Dehcho got 12.25% of the first $2 million
[$250,000] that Canada collected in resource royalties from the Mackenzie Valley each year,
and 2.45% of any

more royalties. The Dehcho could only get up to 50% each year to a maximum of $1 million.
“You'll get an allowance if you behave yourselves”, Canada told them. Canada will hold the
balance in trust so that they can dip into it for their own needs. This is an old trick. At the
final agreement in 2005/06 the Dehcho got $1 million. The oil and gas companies are taking
out at least $1 million a day if not an hour from their land.

Dehcho had to agree to issue oil and gas exploration licenses and prospecting permits the
first year and every two years after that. Mining companies can go to individual Dehcho
communities to make separate deals. This is all so underhanded.

Canada says they are giving the Dehcho a chance to "hit the ground running" when a final
agreement is completed. Yes, we’d better all run away from these salivating reptiles! This
means they will give the Dehcho an advance on their allowance which will be deducted from
the final settlement. If it doesn’t go through, the Dehcho may have to pay it back.

In September 2004, the Dehcho sued the Mackenzie Gas Project, suspending land,
resources and governance negotiations. In the out-of-court settlement of July 2005 Canada
agreed to pay Dehcho $31.5 million over three years through “program funding” and “new
funding” which the Dehcho have to get anyway. It ended up as $3.5 million per year to make
it look like the Dehcho were taking part.

The “Framework Agreement” sets out how Canada would set up an illegal municipal
government to avoid legitimate nation to nation relations. “Yeah, we'll let you “regulate” your
own land and water as long as you go by our "rules”, which are in the best interests of
industry!”

The Dehcho role in the Mackenzie Valley Land & Water Board was to bring their land and
resources under the same overall controlling regulations. We hear they got two jobs from the
oil and gas exploration. Did ODB Reid get this for them?

Derek Neary of the Deh Cho Drum, Fort Simpson, wrote about the distrust of federal
negotiator, Robin “Rotten-Egg” Aitken. Rotten Egg repeatedly said that Canada doesn't have
anything up its sleeve! He said that the Dehcho made him push the negotiations. Do we
believe that? It's always the other way around.

An Old "Indian" Trick We Learned from a White Man: Canada made agreements with “metis”
to put pressure on Dehcho to go along with the land and resources giveaways. Who are
these “metis™? Anybody who wishes to be native, like the “paper Algonquins” at Sharbot
Lake who are negotiating away Haudenosaunee land? The “Congress of Aboriginal People”
CAP is the federal government creature that signs up anyone who wants to be an “Indian”. If
this keeps up, every Canadian could sign up and be part of this subterfuge. As Red-X said,
“They can never be Ongwehonwe!” The Red-X advises, “Brothers and sisters, we must use
our natural world strategies against these beasts”.

Kahentinetha Horn
MNN Mohawk Nation News
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Watch for more news on the return of Red-X.

See website links for above story below.
See Category: “ Sharbot Lake *

New MNN Books Available Now!
The books below, email us:

Mohawk Warriors Three - The Trial of Lasagna, Noriega, 20/20
$20.00 usd

The On-Going Confusion between The Great Law and The Handsome Lake Code
$20.00 usd

The Agonizing Death of "Colonialism" and "Federal Indian Law" in Kaianere'ko:wa/Great Law
Territory
$20.00 usd

Who's Sorry Now? The good, the bad and the unapologetic Mohawks of Kanehsatake
$20.00 usd

Rebuilding the Iroquois Confederacy
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Warriors Hand Book
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Mail checks and money orders to...
MNN

P.O. Box 991

Kahnawake, QC JOL 1BO

Purchase t-shirts, mugs and more at our CafePress Store
http://www.cafepress.com/mohawknews

Subscribe to MNN for breaking news updates
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/news/subscription.php

Sign Women Title Holders petition!
http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/lroquois

Link to MNN
Get the code and banners to link to Mohawk Nation News.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=promote.html

Your Support

Make a contribution to our newsgroup. A
Secure your online transaction with PayPalA®.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=donate.html

Nia:wen,
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Speaking & Contemporary Native Issues Workshops
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Manager

Stay tuned!
www.mohawknationnews.com

Please forward this email to a friend!

[Backgrounder - Deh Cho Process Back to News Release Index]
Roxane Poulin Communications Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Yellowknife, NWT Tel: (867) 669-2580 Fax: (867) 669-2715
poulinr@ainc-inac.gc.ca

Deh Cho First Nation's Interim Resource Development Agreement.
http://search.yahoo.com/search?ei=utf-8&fr=slv8-
yga&p=Deh%20Cho%20First%20Nation%27s%20Interim%20Resource%20Development%?2
OAgreement.

All Deh Cho updates here http://nwt-tno.inac-ainc.gc.ca/dehcho/wn_e.html
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nr/prs/m-a2001/2-01150 e.html
http://www.nnsl.com/frames/newspapers/2002-05/may2 01edit.htmI|%20copy

http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nr/prs/m-a2001/2-01150 e.html

The Business Journal of Phoenix - May 9, 2005
http://phoenix.bizjournals.com/phoenix/stories/2005/05/09/smallb3.html
http://nwt-tno.inac-ainc.gc.ca/dehcho/news/053006b _e.htm

BRIAN “OLD CRAPPER” CRANE HAS BALLS TO CRUSH INDIGENOUS RESISTANCE
& DIG OUT “YELLOWCAKE” AT SHARBOT LAKE
[by lakoha’ko:wa, Kanion’ke:haka/Mohawk of Sharbot Lake]

SHARBOT LAKE. Mar. 3, 2008.

Why's this guy trying to choke us like there’'s no tomorrow? The experience of the Navajo
might give us a clue. "Ray Manygoats of Tuba City Arizona told Congress how his family
cooked their meals on a grill his father brought from the “Rare Metals” processing plant. The
grill had been used to sift yellowcake, which is uranium.

"We would play in the yellowcake sand at the mill, jumping and rolling around in it. We also
found many small metal balls at the mill. They were used to crush and process the uranium”
and to eventually Kill off the Navajo. Was that the plan? [‘Uranium legacy outrages
Congress:

http://www.gallupindependent.com/2007/october/102407kh _urnmligcy.html

Brian “Old C” Crane is the “Negotiator for Ontario” in the phony “Ontario Algonquins”
land claim. Robin Aitkin of Indian Affairs plays the role of Canada’s representative. Robert
Potts pretends to represent the “Algonquins”. What a farce!
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None of the real people involved have been consulted — the only participants have been
the “paper mache Algonquins” and “Symbolic Canadians”. The theatrical work looks like a
front to camouflage the struggle of the Kanion’ko:haka/Mohawk to stop uranium

mining on our unsurrendered Haudenosaunee land at Sharbot Lake, 24 miles north of
Kingston Ontario.

As lokerenenh said: “Once Great Britain and the other European countries found out about
the New World and its assets, they set out to make their fraudulent claims. Every “license,
permit, grant, charter and declaration” that these imperial franchises known as “Canada”
and the “United States” were issued and those they themselves now issue are invalid and
fraudulent.

Ontario government agencies keep giving “glowing” reports about how good radiation

is for us. The "Mineral Development Strategy” Winter 2007 issue outlines the Crown's "duty
to consult" us “at the strategic planning stage”. This is based on the affirmation of “Aboriginal
rights” in Canada's constitution and confirmed in Supreme Court of Canada decisions [Taku
River Tlingit First Nation v. Tulsequa Chief Mine Project and Haida Nation v. British
Columbia.]

Unfortunately, for the colonial governments, industrial financial interests come first. Ontario
operatives continue to drool over the original nations’ resources. [Has anybody got bibs?]
We have a right to object to the brutal vandalism of these zombies who seem to be

lost in a 19th Century time warp. Colonialism has always been illegal. But It's a hard habit
addiction for “imperial junkies” to kick. The cure is easy. Just treat everyone equally and
respect everyone’s voice. These gangsters still use Fear and Threats and pretend it's the
law. They keep hallucinating that we're irrelevant. "Tthe Crown” keeps sucking up to
industry.

Let's not forget, Ontario and Canada are not Indigenous governments. They are foreign
colonial entities, constituted without our participation or approval. Their Mining Act is

not legitimate on our territory. It only binds their “subjects”. We are not their subjects. We
were never defeated and we never swore allegiance to them. The resources they claim have
been taken in violation of international law and without the consent of the owners of the land
who have lived here since time immemorial.

Ontario’s idea of “consulting us” is to let Frontenac Ventures Inc. stake uranium claims

on our land while “talks” are going on. They have no clean up plan. They intends to leave
the contaminated mess they make for the Indigenous peoples and ordinary settlers to live
with.

The Ardoch and Shabot Obaadjiwan “Algonquins” set up a camp at the old Robertsville mine
site at Sharbot Lake on June 28, 2007 and dismantled it in October 2007. They said then,
and they still say, "No Deal!" Instead of consulting us, it turned into a “law enforcement”
matter. Now it looks like the imperial operatives are hunting for "Aboriginal

Partners” who can be bribed to cut a deal and share in the loot.

Gary Lunn, Minister of Natural Resources Canada, wants to “streamline the regulatory
approval process for energy and mining projects in Canada”. He also wants to ignore
international law which states that one nation cannot be absorbed by another without the free
and informed consent of the majority of its people [Western Sahara].

Lunn and his buddies, US Vice-President Dick Cheney, Secretary of Energy Bodman and
Deputy Secretary Sell, want to get rid of all the rules that protect the public. In November
2007 Lunn signed onto GNEP “Global Nuclear Energy Partnership” headed by the U.S. to
control the nuclear industry by “repatriating” nuclear waste. This “spent fuel” from reactors is
used to make “dirty bombs”, nuclear missiles and other lethal toys.
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The Mohawks found the MREL [Mining Resources Engineering Limited of Kingston] bomb-
making and testing site near Sharbot Lake in July 2007. The findings appear to be related to
testing of electromagnetic radiation EMR in bomb making using “spent nuclear fuel”. This is
illegal! War is illegal too! No matter what U.S. President George Bush says!

The great abundance of EMR, especially radio frequency radiation, can cause bombs to blow
up accidentally. The remotely operated electro-explosive devices that control the bombs can
be interfered with. Testing is being done to avoid this hazard. Russia created a “neutralizer”
that can de-activate nuclear missiles using EMR technologies. It was first developed by
Nikola Tesla, a Serb, and apparently has been distributed to various countries who fear U.S.
aggression.

Is the U.S. terrified? It can’t nuke the world! It seems to want “niobium”, a rare unique ore,
because this can be used to overcome the nuclear neutralizer. Bombs with niobium can
work without interference, so the U.S. military thinks it needs niobium. They may be
desperate for it. This is bad news for us Kanion’ke:haka. One of our communities,
“Kanehsatake” [remember Oka, Quebec?] is located right on top of one of only two known
large deposits of niobium that exist in the world.

It looks the Mohawks are smack dab in the middle of this whole ridiculous megalomaniac
world domination scheme. Do we hold a trump card, or are we in danger? Given the
colonial track record with regard to Indigenous health and life, we have reason for concern.
Recently the “Port Hope Community Health Concerns Committee” announced the results
of their “Radiobiological Studies Project 2007".

This small city on Lake Ontario about 2 hours from Sharbot Lake is now being called “Port
Hopeless”. It has a high rate of radiation sicknesses and related deaths. 3.5 million

cubic meters of Canada's nuclear waste has been dumped there. Canada pays millions to
manage it but nothing to monitor the inevitable health effects. The people had to fund their
own research in Germany. The results confirmed the presence of very high levels of
deadly uranium isotopes in their bodies. Health Canada dismissed this report and said the
levels were the same there as elsewhere in Canada.

[See the Port Hope Radiobiological website].

Is it reassuring for us to learn that other people are as sick as the residents of Port
Hope?

Brian “The Big C” Crane is an old lawyer at Gowlings, Lafleur and Henderson, a large
Toronto law firm. According to their website, Gowlings’ trademark is "The Power of Original
Thought". They say they specialize in aboriginal law, defamation and media, venture capital,
industry sectors like life sciences (bioengineering) and energy. To us this makes them look
like big time “carpetbaggers” and “cheaters”. Their work for “Government” is filed under
“industry”. Ain’'t that the truth! [613-786-0107 and email brian.crane@gowlings.com |

Gowlings sits on boards that set hydro and natural gas rates. They advise the “Nuclear
Waste Management Organization”, headed by David Crombie, on how to make deals in the
nuclear sector. Should it surprise us that they don’t specialize in prosecuting “conflict of
interest”? They’'ve got their fingers in every pie that looks sweet.

Gowlings is a member of the “Canadian Nuclear Association”. Their lawyers sit on various
industry boards and organizations like the “Stakeholders Alliance”. David McFadden is
Gowling’s head “nuclear man”. Did he get picked because he can think like a robot?
[416-369-7243 or david.mcfadden@gowlings.com ].

Brian “C” Crane is secretary of the Board of the “Parliamentary Centre”, otherwise known as
the “National Endowment for Demaocracy”. [What a joke! Who do they think they’re kidding?]
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Their patron saint is Governor General of Canada, Mme. Michaelle “Who-Sleeps-in-the-Big-
Four-Poster-Bed-with-Bankers-Politicians-Corporations-and-Military” Jean. They go around
the world bragging about their fantasy called "parliamentary development”. As if the rest of
the world would want a corrupt mess like this!

Previously Brian "C" Crane worked with the Department of External Affairs, taught university
and acted as consultant for the Law Reform Commission of Canada. In other words, it looks
to us like these guys are the usual gang of high falutin’ lawyers who try to baffle the public by
making laws to protect themselves.

The “Algonquins” face crafty and underhanded colonial adversaries who want
Haudenosaunee land and resources. The Indigenous have been adamant that the
mediations be open to the entire community to ensure "good faith". The Ontario operatives
insists on “closed door” meetings. This proves the mediation is a false front. How

can they mediate over our possessions when we'’re not there? Same old! Same old!

“Nothing is legal here, except us”, said lokerenenh. “The United States and Canada

are paper countries. They are not sovereign states, because they don’t have the land. As
artificially created entities, they can be destroyed by a stroke of the pen. We want these
foreign franchises dissolved. All contracts are null and void effective immediately. Since
they did not bring anything with them here, they have to hand everything over to us.”

lakoha’ko:wa, Kanion'ke:haka/Mohawk McDonalds Corners
6132782846 kittoh@storm.ca

Posted by: MNN Mohawk Nation News

Notes and Sources:

Ardoch & Shabot Algonquins response to Ontario's "Aboriginal Consultation Approach
for Mineral Sector Activities at http://www.ccamu.ca/firstnationsfull.htm

Ontario Ministry of Aboriginal Affairs
http://www.nativeaffairs.jus.gov.on.ca/english/negotiate/algonguin/factsheet.html
Ontario Ministry of Northern Development & Mining
http://www.mndm.gov.on.ca/mndm/mines/mds/default e.asp

Tyendinaga Support Committee

http://www.ocap.ca/supporttmt.htmi

Port Hope Community Health Concerns Committee
http://www.porthopehealthconcerns.com/

Gowlings, Lafleur & Henderson

www.gowlings.com

Canadian Nuclear Association

http://cna.ca/english/members.asp

The Parliamentary Centre

http://www.parlcent.ca/staff/index_e.php

"The Agonizing Death of 'Colonialism' and 'Federal Indian Law in Akwesasne" by
Kahentinetha Horn. Available from MNN

www.mohawknationnews.com

See Category: “ Sharbot Lake “
New MNN Books Available Now!
The books below, email us:

Mohawk Warriors Three - The Trial of Lasagna, Noriega, 20/20
$20.00 usd
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The On-Going Confusion between The Great Law and The Handsome Lake Code

$20.00 usd

The Agonizing Death of "Colonialism" and "Federal Indian Law" in Kaianere'ko:wa/Great Law

Territory
$20.00 usd

Who's Sorry Now? The good, the bad and the unapologetic Mohawks of Kanehsatake

$20.00 usd

Rebuilding the Iroquois Confederacy
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Warriors Hand Book
Karoniaktajeh
$10 usd

Mail checks and money orders to...
MNN

P.O. Box 991

Kahnawake, QC JOL 1BO

Purchase t-shirts, mugs and more at our CafePress Store
http://www.cafepress.com/mohawknews

Subscribe to MNN for breaking news updates
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/news/subscription.php

Sign Women Title Holders petition!
http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/lroquois

Link to MNN
Get the code and banners to link to Mohawk Nation News.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=promote.html

Your Support

Make a contribution to our newsgroup. A
Secure your online transaction with PayPalA®.
http://www.mohawknationnews.com/pg.php?page=donate.html

Nia:wen,

Kahentinetha Horn
Kahentinetha2@yahoo.com
Speaking & Contemporary Native Issues Workshops

Katenies
Katenies20@yahoo.com
Manager

Stay tuned!
www.mohawknationnews.com
Please forward this email to a friend!
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